PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

Development Expires 4/30/2011

1.0

PHA Information

PHA Name: Waycross Housing Authority PHA Code: _ GA028
PHA Type.  [] Small [ High Performing X standard [J HCV (Section 8)
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): _ 04/2010

2.0

Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: 502 Number of HCV units: 0

3.0

Submission Type
X1 5-Year and Annual Plan [ Annual Plan Only [ 5-Year Plan Only

4.0

PHA Consortia [J PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting ajoint Plan and complete table below.)

No. of Unitsin Each

Participating PHAS PHA Program(s) Included in the Programs Not in the Program

Code Consortia Consortia PH HCv

PHA 1.

PHA 2:

PHA 3:

5.0

5-Year Plan. Completeitems 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Y ear Plan update. See Attached

51

Mission. Statethe PHA's Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income familiesin the PHA's
jurisdiction for the next five years: See Attached

52

Goalsand Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include areport on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Y ear Plan. See Attached

6.0

PHA Plan Update

(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA sinceitslast Annual Plan submission:
(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plan. For acomplete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions. See Attached

7.0

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeowner ship
Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable. See Attached

8.0

Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable. See Attached

8.1

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Y ear and Annual Plan, annually
complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
open CFP grant and CFFP financing.

8.2

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund
Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on arolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add |atest year
for afive year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Y ear Action Plan.

8.3

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).
[ Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to
finance capital improvements.

9.0

Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
thejurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing heeds must address

issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location. See Attached
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9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide abrief description of the PHA's strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.
10.0 | Additional Information. Describe the following, aswell as any additional information HUD has requested. See Attached
(a) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’ s progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan.
(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA's definition of “significant amendment” and “ substantial
deviation/modification”
11.0 | Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following

documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submissionis
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(&) Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Paymentsto Influence Federal Transactions (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHASs receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)
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5.0

WAY CROSSHOUSING AUTHORITY

FY 2010 FIvE-YEAR AGENCY PLAN AND
ANNUAL UPDATE INFORMATION

Five-Year Plan
51 Mission Statement

The Mission of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross, Georgia is to be a community
leader in providing affordable housing and services to low and moderate income families and
elderly and disabled families; promote self sufficiency and economic stability for its residents;
promote neighborhood revitalization and collaboration; and to be a participant in providing the
highest quality of life for the residents of the community.

5.2  Goalsand Objectives

HUD Strategic Goal: Increase the availability of decent, safe, and affor dable housing.

X

PHA Goal: Expand the supply of assisted housing

Objectives:

Apply for additiona rental vouchers:

Reduce public housing vacancies:

Leverage private or other public fundsto create additional housing opportunities:
Acquire or build units or developments

Other (list below)

LD

PHA Goal: Improve the quality of assisted housing
Objectives:

Improve public housing management: (PHAS score)
Improve voucher management: (SEMAP score)
Increase customer satisfaction:

Concentrate on efforts to improve specific management functions: (list; eg.,
public housing finance; voucher unit inspections)
Renovate or modernize public housing units:
Demolish or dispose of obsolete public housing:
Provide replacement public housing:

Provide replacement vouchers:

Other: (list below)

T O D
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HUD Strategic Goal: I mprove community quality of life and economic vitality

X

PHA Goal: Provide animproved living environment
Objectives:

[ OX O

Implement measures to deconcentrate poverty by bringing higher income public
housing households into lower income devel opments:

Implement measures to promote income mixing in public housing by assuring access
for lower income families into higher income developments:

Implement public housing security improvements:

Designate developments or buildings for particular resident groups (elderly, persons
with disabilities)

Other: (list below)

HUD Strategic Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing for all Americans

X

PHA Goal: Ensure equa opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing
Objectives:

X

X
X
[]

Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing regardless of race,
color, religion national origin, sex, familial status, and disability:

Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living environment for families
living in assisted housing, regardless of race, color, religion national origin, sex,
familial status, and disability:

Undertake affirmative measures to ensure accessible housing to persons with all
varieties of disabilities regardless of unit size required:

Other: (list below)
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6.0

PHA Plan Update

@ I dentify specifically which plan elements have been revised since the PHA’s prior

plan submission.

The Financial Resources, Community Service and Self-Sufficiency and Fiscal Audit

have been revised since the submission of the FY 2009 Agency Plan.

All other PHA Plan elements are also readily available to the public.

(b) | dentify wherethe 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by the public.

The FY 2010 Agency Plan will be available for review during the 45-day Public Hearing
Notice period at the Waycross Housing Authority Main Office which islocated at 1130

Tebeau Street in Waycross, Georgia.

2. Financial Resources

A table below lists the Waycross Housing Authority’s anticipated resources, such as PHA
Operating, Capital and other anticipated Federal resources available to the Authority, as
well as tenant rents and other income available to support public housing and in Fiscal Y ear

2010.
Funding Sour ce Amount Use
FY 2010 PH Operating Fund $800,000 Operations
FY 2010 Capital Fund Program $783,143 Modernization
FY 2009 Capita Fund Program $783,143 Modernization
FY 2009 ARRA Grant $943,066 Modernization
Dwelling Rental $384,000 Operations
Other Tenant Income $90,000 Operations
Interest $18,000 Operations
Total $3,801,352
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7. Community Service and Self-Sufficiency

Economic and Socia self-sufficiency programs

Services and Programs

Program Name & Estimated | Allocation Access Eligibility
Description (including | Size Method (development (public housing
location, if (waiting list/ office/ PHA main | or
appropriate) random selection/ | office/ other section 8
specific provider name) participants or
criteria/other) both)
4H Office - Ware
After School Program 25 County Coop. Ext. PH

10. Civil Rights

Civil rights certifications are included in the PHA Plan Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations.

1. Consolidated Plan jurisdiction: State of Georgia

2. The PHA has taken the following steps to ensure consistency of this PHA Plan with
the Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction: (select all that apply)

X

0 0O o

[]

The PHA has based its statement of needs of families in the jurisdiction on the
needs expressed in the Consolidated Plan/s.

The PHA has participated in any consultation process organized and offered by
the Consolidated Plan agency in the development of the Consolidated Plan.

The PHA has consulted with the Consolidated Plan agency during the
development of this PHA Plan.

Activities to be undertaken by the PHA in the coming year are consistent with
the initiatives contained in the Consolidated Plan. (list below)

Other: (list below)
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The Consolidated Plan of the jurisdiction supports the PHA Plan with the following
actions and commitments: (describe below)

The State of Georgia Consolidated Plan supports the Waycross Housing
Authority’s Agency Plan with the following Strategic Plan Priority:

To increase the number of Georgias low and moderate-income
households who have obtained affordable, rental housing free of
overcrowded and structurally substandard conditions.

11. Fiscal Audit

The Fiscal Audit for the year ended March 31, 2009 will be on display with the Agency
Plan.
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13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA)

The Housing Authority of the City of Waycross is striving to fully comply with all
requirements of the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). First, the Authority will not deny
admission to an applicant who has been a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, or
stalking. The applicant must comply with al other admission requirements. Also, the
Authority will not terminate the assistance to a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, or
stalking based solely on an incident or threat of such activity. The Authority still retains the
right to terminate assistance for other criminal activity or good cause. All information provided
by an applicant or tenant regarding VAWA will be held in strict confidence and will not be
shared with any other parties, unless required by law.

At this time, the Housing Authority does not intend to put a victim of domestic violence
admissions preference in place. The Executive Director will periodically review the need for
such preference and may add an admissions preference for victim of domestic violence if a
need is determined.

The Housing Authority notifies all applicants of the Violence Against Women Act during the
application process.
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7.0 Hope VI, Mixed Finance M odernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition,
Conversion of Public Housing, Homeowner ship Programs, and Project-Based Vouchers

@ Hope VI or Mixed Finance M oder nization or Development

[ ] Yes[X] No: &) Has the PHA received a HOPE VI revitalization grant? (if no,
skip to question c; if yes, provide responses to question b for each
grant, copying and compl eting as many times as necessary)

b) Status of HOPE VI revitalization grant (complete one set of
guestions for each grant)

1. Development name:
2. Development (project) number:
3. Status of grant: (select the statement that best describes the
current status)
[ ] Revitalization Plan under devel opment
[ ] Revitalization Plan submitted, pending approval
[ ] Revitalization Plan approved
[ ] Activities pursuant to an approved Revitdization Plan
underway

[ ] Yes[X] No: c) Doesthe PHA plan to apply for a HOPE VI Revitalization grant
in the Plan year?
If yes, list development name/s below:

[ ] YesDX] No: d) Will the PHA be engaging in any mixed-finance development
activities for public housing in the Plan year?
If yes, list developments or activities below:

[ ] Yes[X] No: € Will the PHA be conducting any other public housing
development or replacement activities not discussed in the
Capital Fund Program Annual Statement?
If yes, list developments or activities below:
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(b) Demolition and/or Disposition

1.[X] Yes[ ] No: Does the PHA plan to conduct any demolition or disposition
activities (pursuant to section 18 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937
(42 U.S.C. 1437p)) in the plan Fiscal Year? (If “No”, skip to
component 9; if “yes’, complete one activity description for each
development.)

2. Activity Description

[ ] Yes[X] No: Has the PHA provided the activities description information in
the optional Public Housing Asset Management Table? (If “yes’,
skip to component 9. If “No”, complete the Activity Description
table below.)

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Bailey Heights
1b. Development (project) number: GA028-002

2. Activity type: Demolition [X]
Disposition [ ]

3. Application status (select one)
Approved [X]
Submitted, pending approval [ ]
Planned application [ ]

4. Date application approved, submitted, or planned for submission: (09/17/2009)

5. Number of units affected: 147 Units
6. Coverage of action (select one)

[ ] Part of the development

X] Total development

7. Timelinefor activity:
a. Actual or projected start date of activity: 3/01/2010
b. Projected end date of activity: 12/01/2010
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Demoalition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Northside Homes
1b. Development (project) number: GA028-006

2. Activity type: Demolition[_]
Disposition [X]

3. Application status (select one)
Approved [X
Submitted, pending approval [ ]
Planned application [ |

4. Date application approved, submitted, or planned for submission: (09/19/09)

5. Number of units affected: No units (A small piece of land at the development)
6. Coverage of action (select one)

X] Part of the development

[ ] Total development

7. Timelinefor activity:
a. Actual or projected start date of activity: 03/01/10
b. Projected end date of activity: 09/01/10
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(© Conversion of Public Housing

1.[ ] Yes[X] No: Have any of the PHA’'s developments or portions of
developments been identified by HUD or the PHA as covered
under section 202 of the HUD FY 1996 HUD Appropriations
Act? (If “No”, skip to component 11; if “yes’, complete one
activity description for each identified development, unless
eligible to complete a streamlined submission. PHAs completing
streamlined submissions may skip to component 11.)

2. Activity Description
[ ] Yes[ ] No: Has the PHA provided all required activity description
information for this component in the optional Public Housing
Asset Management Table? If “yes’, skip to component 11. If
“No”, complete the Activity Description table below.

Page 12 of 19 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)



Conversion of Public Housing Activity Description

la. Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:

2. What is the status of the required assessment?
[ ] Assessment underway
[ ] Assessment results submitted to HUD
[ ] Assessment results approved by HUD (if marked, proceed to next
question)
[ ] Other (explain below)

3.[] Yes[_] No: IsaConversion Plan required? (If yes, go to block 4; if no, go to
block 5.)

4. Status of Conversion Plan (select the statement that best describes the current
status)
[ ] Conversion Plan in development
[ ] Conversion Plan submitted to HUD on: (DD/MM/YYYY)
[ ] Conversion Plan approved by HUD on: (DD/MM/YYYY)
[] Activities pursuant to HUD-approved Conversion Plan underway

5. Description of how requirements of Section 202 are being satisfied by means other
than conversion (select one)
[ ] Units addressed in a pending or approved demolition application (date
submitted or approved:
[ ] Units addressed in a pending or approved HOPE V1 demolition application
(date submitted or approved: )
[ ] Units addressed in a pending or approved HOPE VI Revitalization Plan
(date submitted or approved: )
[ ] Requirements no longer applicable: vacancy rates are less than 10 percent
[ ] Requirements no longer applicable: site now has less than 300 units
[ ] Other: (describe below)

Page 13 of 19 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)



(d)

Homeowner ship

1.[ ] Yes[X] No: Does the PHA administer any homeownership programs
administered by the PHA under an approved section 5(h)
homeownership program (42 U.S.C. 1437c(h)), or an approved
HOPE | program (42 U.S.C. 1437aaa) or has the PHA applied or
plan to apply to administer any homeownership programs under
section 5(h), the HOPE | program, or section 32 of the U.S.
Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437z-4).  (If “No”, skip to
component 11B; if “yes’, complete one activity description for
each applicable program/plan, unless eigible to complete a
streamlined submission due to small PHA or high performing
PHA status. PHAs completing streamlined submissions may
skip to component 11B.)

2. Activity Description
[ ] Yes[ ] No: Has the PHA provided all required activity description
information for this component in the optional Public Housing
Asset Management Table? (If “yes’, skip to component 12. If
“No”, complete the Activity Description table below.)

Public Housing Homeowner ship Activity Description
(Completeonefor each development affected)

la. Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:

2. Federa Program authority:

[ ] HOPE I

L1 5(h)

[ ] Turnkey 111

[ ] Section 32 of the USHA of 1937 (effective 10/1/99)

3. Application status: (select one)

[ ] Approved; included in the PHA’ s Homeownership Plan/Program
[ ] Submitted, pending approval
[ ] Planned application

4. Date Homeownership Plan/Program approved, submitted, or planned for submission:
(DD/IMM/YYYY)

5. Number of units affected:

6. Coverage of action: (select one)
[ ] Part of the development

[ ] Total development

(€)

Project-Based Vouchers

The Waycross Housing Authority does not operate a Tenant-Based Section 8 Program.
Therefore, this section of the Agency Plan is not applicable.
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8.0 Capital Improvements
8.1  Capital Fund Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
See attachments:
ga028a01 — FY 2010 CFP Annua Statement
ga028c01 — FY 2009 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report
ga028d01 — FY 2008 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report
ga028e01 — FY 2007 CFP Performance and Eval uation Report
ga028f01 — FY 2006 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report
ga028g01 — FY 2009 ARRA Grant
8.2  Capital Fund Program Five-Year Plan
See attachment:
ga028b01 — FY 2010-2014 CFP Five-Y ear Plan
8.3  Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP)

At thistime, the WHA has no plansto use the Capital Fund Financing Program.
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9.0

Housing Needs

A. Housing Needs of Familiesin the Jurisdiction/s Served by the PHA

Based upon the information contained in the Consolidated Plan/s applicable to the
jurisdiction, and/or other data available to the PHA, provide a statement of the housing
needs in the jurisdiction by completing the following table. In the “Overall” Needs
column, provide the estimated number of renter families that have housing needs. For
the remaining characteristics, rate the impact of that factor on the housing needs for
each family type, from 1 to 5, with 1 being “no impact” and 5 being “severe impact.”
Use N/A to indicate that no information is available upon which the PHA can make this

assessment.

Housing Needs of Familiesin the Jurisdiction
by Family Type
: Overall Afford- Suppl ali A S L
Family Type RS-
Income <= 30%
of AMI 560 5 5 5 3 4 3
Income >30% but
<=50% of AM| 371 4 4 4 3 3 3
Income >50% but
<80% of AMI 137 3 3 3 3 3 3
Elderly 256 4 4 4 3 2 3
Families with
Disabilities 10 4 4 4 S 3 3
Black 768 4 4 3 3 3 3
White 343 3 3 3 3 3 3
Hispanic 27 3 3 3 3 3 3

What sources of information did the PHA use to conduct this analysis? (Check all that
apply; al materials must be made available for public inspection.)

[

N I O X4

Consolidated Plan of the Jurisdiction/s

Indicate year:

U.S. Census data: the Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy
(“CHAS") dataset

American Housing Survey data

Indicate year:

Other housing market study

Indicate year:

Other sources: (list and indicate year of information)

9.1  Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs

Need: Shortage of affordable housing for all eligible populations
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Strategy 1. Maximize the number of affordable units available to the PHA within
its current resources by:

* Employ effective maintenance and management policies to minimize
the number of public housing units off-line.
Need: Specific Family Types. Familiesat or below 30% of median
Strategy 1. Target available assistance to familiesat or below 30 % of AMI
» Adopt rent policies to support and encourage work.
* The Authority will strive to meet thresholds established by HUD and
meet the needs of local low and very-low income families.
Need: Specific Family Types. Familiesat or below 50% of median

Strategy 1. Target available assistanceto familiesat or below 50 % of AMI

* Employ admissions preferences aimed at families who are working
» Adopt rent policies to support and encourage work
* The Authority will strive to meet thresholds established by HUD and
meet the needs of local low and very-low income families.
Need: Specific Family Types. The Elderly
Strategy 1: Target available assistanceto the elderly

* The Authority will strive to meet thresholds established by HUD and
meet the needs of local low and very-low income families

Need: Specific Family Types. Familieswith Disabilities
Strategy 1. Target available assistance to Familieswith Disabilities

* The Authority will strive to meet thresholds established by HUD and
meet the needs of local low and very-low income families.

Other Housing Needs & Strategies: (list needs and strategies below)
Reasonsfor Selecting Strategies
e Funding constraints

» Evidence of housing needs as demonstrated in the Consolidated Plan
and other information available to the PHA
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10.0 Additional Information

@ Progressin Meeting Goals and Objectives

The Waycross Housing Authority has completed a review of the current 5-Year Mission and Goals.
This attachment is a progress report on how the Authority is faring in accomplishing the goals.

Goal: Providean improved living environment

The Authority continues to work on a relationship with the local police department to improve security
throughout all developments. The new security fence at Garlington Heights provides a new level of
security to the residents. The Authority provides better screening of applicants and enforcement of
lease, code of conduct and barring guidelines.

Goal: Improvethe quality of assisted housing.

Training has continued to be provided as available, to staff and commissioners in order to improve
customer service, office management and maintenance areas.

M eetings are ongoing with community service providers to identify alternative and potential sources of
funding for programs, services and facilities available to our residents and to eliminate duplication.

Physical Improvements to the public housing units continue contingent upon Capital Funding. Interior
rehabilitation continues at Northside Homes (GA028-003, GA028-004 & GA028-006). 66 units are
now total electric with additiona units pending. Bathroom renovations and roof replacement are
ongoing at Northside Homes and security fencing is continuing at GA028-007.

As well as the current interior rehabilitation at Northside Homes, Site Improvements are also ongoing
at those developments and include sidewalk repairs and landscaping.

Preventive Maintenance Plan procedures continue to be reviewed and updated as appropriate.

HUD guidelines continue to be followed concerning the admission to and occupancy of public
housing.

Page 18 of 19 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)



(b)

Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/M odification
Substantial Deviation from the 5-year Plan:

A “Substantial Deviation” from the 5-Year Plan is an overall change in the direction of
the Authority pertaining to the Authority’s Goals and Objectives. This includes
changing the Authority’s Goals and Objectives.

Significant Amendment or Modification to the Annual Plan:

A “Significant Amendment or Modification” to the Annual Plan is a change in a policy
or policies pertaining to the operation of the Authority. Thisincludes the following:

> Changesto rent or admissions policies or organization of the waiting list.

> Additions of non-emergency work items over $50,000 (items not
included in the current Annual Statement or 5-Year Action Plan) or
change in use of replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund.

> Any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation,
homeownership programs or conversion activities.

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review

(f)

(9)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments

There were no comments made by the Resident Advisory Board pertaining to the
FY2010-FY 2014 Five-Y ear Agency Plan and Annual Update.

Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA Plan that is challenged.

At thistime, there are no challenges to any of the elements of the PHA’s FY 2010-
FY 2014 Five-Y ear Agency Plan.
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Thisinformation collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Y ear and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA' s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’ s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. Thisform isto be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plansto HUD. Public reporting burden for thisinformation collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect thisinformation, and respondents are not required to complete thisform, unlessit displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responsesto the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

I nstructions form HUD-50075

Applicability. Thisformisto be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHASs) with Fiscal YYear beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Year Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA’s Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Y ear update.

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income familiesin the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goalsand Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to theitems captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
the public. Additionally, a PHA must:

(@) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’ s prior plan submission.

(b) Identify wherethe 5-Y ear and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At aminimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1.  Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Palicies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA'’s policies that govern resident or tenant
digibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists.

2.

Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including alisting by general categories, of the PHA's
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Deter mination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

Operation and Management. A statement of therules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall

include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: appliesto only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA' s plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(i) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate palice precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.
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9. Pets. A statement describing the PHASs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of petsin public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examinesiits programs and
proposed programs to identify any impedimentsto fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with thelocal jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’ sinitiativesto
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual planis consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for itsjurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. The results of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12. Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
carry out its asset management functions with respect to
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description
of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 HopeVI, Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeowner ship Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(@ HopeVI or Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development.
1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
V1 or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD' s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/hopeb/index.cfm

(b) Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(2) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD's
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fm
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

(c) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or

that the public housing agency plansto voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD’ s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishesto use the
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section providesinformation on a PHA’s
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social
viahility of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Itemsidentified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA's Annual
Plan submission.

8.1

8.2

83

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the current year's CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(@) Tosubmittheinitial budget for anew grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

() Torecord abudget revision on a previously approved open
grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of thelast Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. Attheend of the program year; until the programis
completed or all funds are expended;

2. When revisionsto the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded
in a specific capital fund program year.

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval isrequired if the PHA proposes to pledge any
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portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD's
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm

9.0 Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAS complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA'’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.

(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Y ear Plan).

10.0 Additional Information. Describe the following, aswell as any
additional information requested by HUD:

(@) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAS progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Y ear Plan; (ii) the basic
criteriathe PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/M odification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Y ear
Plan.)

©

PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In order to bea
complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA

Plan.

@

(b)

©

(d)

C

®
©

(h)

Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAS
receiving CFP grants only)

Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHASsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAsreceiving CFP grants
only). Seeinstructionsin 8.1.

Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (M ust be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grantsonly). Seeingructionsin 8.2.

Page 3 of 3

I nstructions form HUD-50075 (2008)



(800T/¥) 1°SLOOS-CNH W0}

19884

2101 PApR{IUL q [[B4S SPUNY N |

‘suonrrado 10} SN 447 JO %001 950 ABt juswe St w sjnm (167 JOpUn YHm SYHJ ¢
TUIEAITG [BAGUY PASIADY © 10 Joday UOnENjEAZ PUE S0UBULIGHA 1) 10] paja[dines aq oF,

Todyy UONEN{EAT PUT AOUTUILIOND 01} 10] porrdmod ag a1

, SANIANTY WawdofAq 667 Ll
§1500) UONEOOISY ['C6F 91
UORROSHI0WD(J YIOM 0 wE.}OE cat! c1
00°000°L¥$ vongowaq ¢ap1 ¥1
00°000°01$ yuowidnby FuiMp-UON /7] €1
00°000°T$ sarnonns ulfesp-uoN 0Lyl ZI
00°000°01% ejqepuadyanon—juswdmbg Suiesdg 1°59¢1 1
00°EF1°9EPS samjonng Suyama 09¢1 ot
00°000°€$ WS AOLE] 9IS 05F] 6
EDWE.BUU{ Qdm Otrl 9
00°000°56% $1507) P 5394 Qg¥1 L
safemeg paepinbIT C1v1 9
WPV iHI g
00°000°59% {1Z 2111 30 %01 PFa9¥R 10U AFMW) HORENSUILIPY Ot t
00°000°01$ sjuaumAoxchng oUBBNITH 80Y] £
00°000°901$ . (17 901 J0 9507 Paaoxa jou Aeur) suoneiado 9op1 z
SpUNg JJ0-U0U [B0L i
popuRdxa PO BOSIAN ENEH0
11500 BNV 0L 1860 PHUIST (U0 ], Junoexy juamdeppaag Aq Adcweng aur]

1oty uePUN[EAT PUY AUVHLIOLISJ Jeul] [

TTmpuy potag 10f Hoday UOREN|EAT DUY TSI [ |

{ 10U BOISIAR) JIHUAINIS FEnuuy pasiay [ saRUAIag/S193s0SI( 20 aatasay [ WREE)S [eRuny [Mudug X
wsin JoadAy
dddD 30 g

0107 :Teacaddy JuRaD 30 A 54
0107 HUBID JO X34

o ) 10108 SuIsnoy] juamaseday
0110587090V 0N jwmrD wesSard punyg fende)
Jaguunp pue ad4Ay, junin

Apopny
BusNOpY SSOXIAVAL RHIBN VHE

Argurming i 3

1102/0€/% sendxg

9TTO-LLST "ON €INO
FuIsSnO}] UBIPU PUB DR JO 20HIQ

justudoraaac] uegl] pue SusnoY jo juaunteda] "§' N

weifosg Susueu] pun. [ende)

pue Jorov, Swsnoy juatase[day weifolg punyg ende) ‘weidoiq punyg eude)

woday HopeN[EAT PUE S0UBULIOLISJAURLUMNEIS [EOULY




(B00Z/¥) 1"SLOBS-CNEE 0}

o8

251 pApR[O0] 30 T)9NS SPUDY ALR |

‘suopesado saj SR J90 30 94007 651 AU WAIAFHURLE U] SHUR 057 JopUn IM SYHJ ¢
WSS [BRITY PASIADY € 10 110053 UOTIUAJUAT LY 2OUBNLIGH] S J0f pate|dmod aq 0f, ,

"UoHay UORRHEAG PUR SOOI 213 107 pajodos g o,

b Py

AT A
ayeq J0)vaai] Swsaoyf onqng Jo aamendig 01/21/109eq \ ( qva .t .\uu..ﬁ SANBIIXT jo annyeedg
SNSRI BOHBATISUDD) ABsouz 01 PRIRPY OT SUI| JO Jmouny [bed
SIS023 PIFH - AJ1IN03G 01 PSR OF SUL] JO JEnoury 1T
507 JO§ - ALNI8E 0) PAIUIRY (F U] J0 JUnowy €2
SOTMAROY PG UONORS 01 PAEIY OF JUI[ JO Jnoury w
SINATIOY 67T OF PARY OF SUTE 3O Junoury Iz
00 EP1ERLE (61 - 7 SOUITJO WMS) JUBIT) THOTUY JO Junoury oz
(07 2us Jo 943 peooxa jou Aeun AousBusnn 705E 6F
wauleg
102101 30 wasdg A pred wo1A125 399(] IO WOREZIEIRINGOD 0006 981
VHJ 20 Aq pmd apraeg 1ge(] 1o Uo)eRiEIoego;) 1053 BRE
popuradxy panSigO ¢ PABIARY B
| 1507) [ERRY JEI0L, 1503 PAIUIRTIS [BI0T, NGV JuAnd0pAI(] A AJVEiENY TS
100RT MOHENBATY PUE SUBULIOMIJ 1BaL] [7] ‘Burpug poltad A0f 110tdey HORERIBAT PUS 3DUBULIOLERJ D
{ 10U HOJSIAR.} JUIIMEIS (ununy pasiasy [ SafaRdSWE/IAIERRY H0] 21283 [ WIWNE (EUNY [BINugo
YIRS 3o odky
‘ddd1340 ez
sopy JuRip) Jorong Fmsnol] emeavidey fpogny
0107 t1eAcaddy Javan) jo x40 01105820490V ON EHMEE:%Z w..“w wmmﬁwmmw% Aoisnogy mum:uh;f
I0TIURIT) j0 XA RHIEN VHA

AIBIRHRS (] 3B S

1T6T/6E/H sydxy

9220-LL ST "ON INO
BUESNOR elpu] pue HANd JO 01O

jusmdoraAsg weqin pme Susnops yo juounseda(] 'S

) weidoly Suoneny pung jeude
pue toje,f Bulsnol jweweoeldey weiBald pun, [ender ‘weford pung ended
woday} HONER{BAT DB SOUBILIONISJ/IUSUR]S [BNUTY



(800T/) 1°SLO0S-ANH ULIO)

¢aded

“ioday] HONRNIBAT PUY A0UTLLIGH ) 10 poljdmoo aq o ,
MG [ENULY PASTAOY B 10 Mioday] HoREN]EAg PUR 2auBULIGHa 217 Ja] paapdwosog oL |

00'000°S+% S OErl SYIOM U3 JO 3BT SPIM-VHd
00'000°05% 871 0tFl $594 SULISAUIBUE PUB [BINI3)YIY °PIM-VHd
§1S07) pue s29]
00°000°€$ ST 01¥1 §1500 Atpung SPIM-VHd
00°000°Z9% 51 0+l loBeuely weldold JPIM-VH
Uonensuupy
00°000°01§ 81 80+1 sjupuaolduy JuatsFeuey SPIM-VHd
00°000°90T% 57 0¥l suoneradQ FPIM-VH]
Numvmmaxm P390
spumn,j spunj | |, pasiAdy [BUISLIO
SenIARSY
"ON JUN00TY salo8ae) SPLA-VHI/FWEN
WIOM JO STIEIS 1800 [EMoY [RI0L 1500 poreamsg [E0], [ Auend wawdoRaa( 1o m Jofey 70 uopndiIosa(] [eIouan) Jogqunp] ewrdojeaa(]
10N JuRIDy 10308} Suisnop] juawsosiday
(oN $2A4) dd4D
01 10S8Z0d90YD 0N Jue1D) wresfold punyg [eide)
010z nuern) jo X 44 [pIopay Jaquuinp pue ad4L ], yusan) Auoyny Susnoy] sso1Aep SweN VIiid

sageq suntoddng T 118g

110Z/0€/p seadxy

9TZO-LLST 'ON §INO
Suisnog uBIpuy pue syqnd Jo 9910

muawdopaaa(] teqln pue Susnoy jo weumtedsT SN

weiforg Sutoueur] pung jende)
pue Joe] Susnof] waumeor|day weiSoid punyg [ende) ‘wesdosg pung [ende)
uodsy] uoneNBAg PUE 90UBLLIOLS USSR [BNUUY




(800T/%) 1'SLOOS-ANH Ui}

page

X7 9 U Sunuie ‘sewrel] pue sI100(d Juj
29 UOTIB[NSU] ‘s2ImIX1] [eoLnasy speiddn
‘SI00(T “1X¥5] QYN ‘SuTysE M 2mssald

‘saxog JSUsB M (LOA ‘S18UIqed uayory (T JAV)
U GEURY ‘SUNAING ATLNDAG ‘SMOPUIA, | SO0 Yivd IRqRzig
00'18E°SHIS SHun Ol 09¢1 | ‘seperddn Suiqunjd JUSIEal] SHWIAL, LOO-820VD
IXE % SupuieJ ‘seluel puE S100(] I
29 uonBInSU] ‘2131 [BoINoary apeiddn
‘s100(] “1xg qQuyay ‘Bulysep amssalg
‘soxog] Joysem “LOA ‘SISUIqed UM (€ JNV)
W] qRUSY ‘SUadIng ALIN0AG ‘SMOPULM S2WOL] SPISTLION
00 I8E°SPIS | SN 01 09F] | ‘seperdd) Surquin]f JUSURBALY, SIULAT, 900-870VD
1x5 39 W] Sunmed ‘sauIel] PUB S100(] W]
2 UOLR[NSU] ‘SaInXL,] [Bornadlg 2peiddp)
‘S100(T "1 QB ‘Burysepn sinssald
‘SOXOE JRUSB M ‘LA "SIUIGED USLONY (T JAV)
U] GRYSY ‘SU8aI0E AILINDAG ‘SMOPUIM SQUOL aPISYLION
00 I8E'SFIS Syuf) o1 09p1 | ‘sepeiddn) Suiqunjd GUsMIRAI], SPHULS], ¥00-8C0VD
sa1manng suam(l
sufig pue Surous J/8uidedspue/
{[eMOpPIS/SAun S Saa) |, SAOWEN/UILLT,
00°000°€$ 51 0srl - sjuewaAoLduly 23ig SPIM-VIHdI
[popuadxy | paledlqQ
spunj spunj | , Pasiaay [BmsL
sanlAnsy
"ON JUNOYYY souoSoe) IPI-VHI/AUEN
oM Jo smelg 1500 eIy (0], 1800 parewlsy [0 ], Aend) juawdofasacy j70 A ol Jo uvondLnsa(] feIausDn Joquny] Juawdojpia
‘ON WEBID J010E Sulsno]] uswasedey
{ON /59R) dddD
(01105820d90VD :ON 1D weigold pun [wide)
0107 eI Jo XA [BI0pag Joquiny pue adL] yaern Auoynry SuIsnof] SSOI0ABM, DWEN VHJ
sodeJ aunaoddng [ 1Eg
FL0Z/0€/p sandxy

9TC0-LLET "ON HINO
SuIsnofy uvIpu] PUE SNqIJ 3O MO

swdoppas(] urqin) pue Susnoy jo Justniedaq ‘g N

weigorg Surounurg pung [wideD
pue Jojor, Suisno} Juaweoe|dey weidorg pung [ende) ‘werdold pung jeide)
jrodsay] UonEN[eAR PUE SOUBLLIDLISJAUSINS [ENIIY




(800T/%) T'SLOOS-ANH W10} ¢afed

110Z/0€/ ssdxy
9TZO-LLET "ON gINO wesdolg Burousuly pung [enden
Sursnog ueIpu] pue dqnJ Jo SO0 pue 1ojoeg Suisnop] wewsoedeyy werdord pung [ende) ‘weidord pung [ende)
wowdojaas(y veq) pue Fwsnoy Jo jusuteds(r ‘g N 1odmy] uotEN[BAL] PHE S0UBLLIOLS JAUSUINEG [ENUTY

“poday] UCHEREAT] PUB SAWALLIGHAG 21} 10§ pajoldiioo aq oy,
JISLBIES [BOUTY PISIAGY © 10 Hoday] UOHENEAT PUE S0UELLIOHS 9L} 0 papiduod oq o, |

00 EP1E8LY [e10] puern)

(g dav)

S| Aafred

00°000°LYS S7 S8PI uontjowaq T00-8Z0VD
SBIoHIR)) AJIN0AG-2IBMPIRH
Jemdwo)) “quamdmbyg 201110 “amuumng

00°000°01% S GL¥I 20130 ‘wsAg Iondwo)) opessdy) OPIM-VHA
uswdinbg Suifampon

00°000°1% S 0Lyl saImonng Junam( UON SPIM-VHI
SICIBISELaY % SeA0G

00°000°01% spun § 1'Sor1 yowdimby Suljam( opPLAM-VHA




(800T/%) 1'SLOOS-ANH ULIo) ga8eg
"POPUALLIE ST *L£61 JO 10 Bwsnol “§'71 91 Jo fg uonas o} juensmd [pacadde (FrIH Y PISIAMI aq AJE0 UED pajep pun amyipuadxs pue nORESIq0
(€ IAV)
s|ySrey Asjreg
F102/0€/60 10Z/0t/60 200-820VH
(z dNV)
SIUWOH M1 HeqBZil
F10Z/0£/60 T10Z/08/60 LO0-8T0VD
(z aNV)
S3WOH 2PISYHION
F10%/0t/60 ¢10T/08/60 900-820VD
(T anv)
SIWOL] aPISTHON
F#10Z/0E/60 CI0T/0%/60 ¥00-8T0VD
¥10T/0L/60 CI0T/08/60 PIM-VHI
o
steq ojeQ pug ae( pug pug uonesiqQo
pug amyipuadxy [emoy | aamipuadxy RSN | UOREIIQQ [BNOY feuiSLQ
S20IAROY
(mre( Surpuy 19)end)) {(s1eg Suipuyg suend)) OPIM-VEL/oWEBN
| §9BQ 1981B ], pasiAay 1oj Suoseay papuadxd spung [V paieBiqo pung [1v Jaquiny swdofaas(]

0T0T SJUBLED JO A A 1elapag

Aoy SuISnoi sSOIAB M BWeN VHI

weafosq supusarg pung [eide) 10] snpayds vopeymawaidmy CITf 11ed




(800T/%) TSLOOS-ANH W10}

L}o | 9feg

@oLpuen [ W

spung dAD-UON [EI0L, | 7]

00'Er1°E8LS 00'EF1°ERLS 00°EVI‘ERLS 00 EV1'E8LY s, spund &0 oL | Y

& — Fuioweuy,] pun, jende) T

v woawdojeaag | 1

00°000°5% 00°000°8% 00°000°8% 00'000°8% g uopiowac [ °H

00'000°S5S1$ 00°000°SS TS 00°000°55 1% 0000075518 A suonespdgy | D

00°000°91 1§ 007000 11§ 00°000°Z11% 00°000°011S T wpg | g

00°000°c9% 00°000°£9% 00°000°¢9% 00°000°€9% s, uoHBnSIUIWpY | "
S juawdinby pue saamonng

00°000°8% 00°000'8% 00°000°8% 00°000°01 % \\\\§ Suramp-uoN PIM-VHd | °d

00°000°01% 00°000'01% 00°000°01% 000000 1Y V0000077 suowaaoldu] juauseEW | D

00 t71°9Ths 00'£71'STrs 00'tr1'LTVS 00°EP1LTHS 7 siawoaosdui] [EoIsAyd | g

010T Add

P10T Add £10T Add Z10T Add 110T Add 1129 4 10} aumN | 'Y
¢ dE2 A 10] TUDLIDIEIS NIOM + B3 A I0] JUSWIIBIS HIOM € B9 A I0J JIARING JI0M T lBs A 10} USRS HIOM JDWDIRIS HI0M pue rquuny juswrdoianagg

TN UOISIAY[ | UB[d 180X-G [BWEHOX VIDYOTD/TIVM/SSOUIAVA 370VD ALNMOHLNY HNISNOH SSOUDAVM

_ _ Arewiwing :J Meg

1100Z/0¢s saandxy

Susnoy weipuy pue sqngd Jo 9NPO

juamdopaaa( ueqi) pue Suisnoy jo yuaunaedag 'S

ue[J UOHIY Jud X -0Al J—meidolJ punjy eude)




(8002/t) T'SLO0S-UNH W0} LJogo8g
00°000°92$ 180D pajeInsH JO [eI0lqng 00°000°9Z$ 150D PRjBWLSH JO [BI0IGNS \\ \\
(€ JY) T00-870VD (€ JINV) 200-820VD
00°000°8$ SN 7 SIYSIoH Aslreg 00'000°8% SN ¢ siydioy Laieg
UOLIOUIa(] TORI O
\\\
SPIM-VHd
00°000°6$ ST $2.MInng 00°000°S$ ST SPIM-VHA
Sunam( uoN samonng Surjrem :oZ
000
00°000°01% S § S10je128LIaY % 2A0IG 00000018 SHup) 8 siopeRBLYNY W a0 7777
OPIM-VHJ 3PIM-VHd \
wowdmnbyg Suljamq juawdmbyy Buijjamg
\§
se1smIe’) SEIse)) \
£umoag 7 suSig Amnoag 1 sudig
/duroua j/Sudeaspue] /Burous y/Amdesspuey
jsiuawraaoiduy /siuawmaaoldury
00°000°¢$ 81 sja10u0))/sdwmg/saal 00°000°t$ 51 sjarou0)/sdung/saal],
SAQUWI /WL, SAQUIYAILET,
- HEDEP»EQEH 1A - HEOEQ_PO._QEH A
_ SPIM-VHd 2PIM-VHA 7
sanodaeny o tolepy saL103a)e)) NIom Jofely .
JO uondiIosa(T [RIaU2D) 3o uonduosag eRuan
SUIBN/IDQUINN SUWIBN[/IDQUINN 010z
18070) pAIBUNSH Amuend) awdojeaadg 1500) parewinsg Amuend) wamdo[aaa(] AJJ 1894
10T Add 1102 Ad3 10} justuiely
w Jea A L0J JUSWIIELS HIO M M 182 A J1OJ JUSUIBIE]S HI0M JIOM
(s)jmomId)e)S YIOAN SPIIN [BIISAY] — sased suptoddng :If 118g

1100Z/0€/¥ seardxg

Bmsnop usipuj pue dqng Jo 2HI0
yawrdojaaa( ueqan) pue Suisnoy jo yuounaedaq 0

uvJ HONOY Ivd X -l [—mrIZ01] puny [epde)



(8002 TSLO0S~ANH UL0]

L Jo ¢ o8eg

§
00°EFPT°LLYS | 180D Pajeunisy JO [Bl0jqng DO'EP1'LTP$ | 150D PAIRWISH JO [BI0IqNS \\ §
777/
7 7
1¥F 7§ W Sopure Sawen] X5 % W] Junued SAeL] &
puR SIGO(T I 7§ YonBmsy PUE 5100{] U] 7P Honensuy
‘SaINIX1y [2a100]g aperddn ‘SaIXL] [ROINOag apmsdny
*5100(7 1% QENY ‘Turysem *SI00(] ‘1Xg qEHey ‘Surses
2Inssard ‘saxog JSUSEM 255214 ‘sox0g JAYSBAL
‘LA ‘S]00Y ‘SI1DIBIE] IDImM *LOA ‘Sj00Y 'SINBIH IMBM
00°'18€°CHIS sy 01 ‘st JsmE qeg ‘sopiSdn) 00°18€°TH1S suu() o1 ‘st Jsnoyx Yo ‘sopriddn
I3MOYS/qN ‘SpuIges IDMOYS/QN], ‘s1ourqEd
WYY U] Qe ‘Su2sI0g URT[OITY U] EUY ‘SuaIag
Auneg ‘smopuiy ‘sapriddn Aunsag ‘smopuip, ‘sopmaddn
Fuiquinig “UIUNEAL}, ULS], Burquunjd “ustiea1y IuLa], &
(T JNY) LO0-3T0VD (T dWV) L00-BTOVD 7 \\\\\\\\
SIUIOH Yitd YoquzijE SIWOH Y WoqEZIg s
EEEET W ® vz
Sunuieg ‘sowny] pue SO0 Ju] Sunue ] *sIlueL] PUB 5100(]
U] 79 UOTIB[RSH] ‘SaIMIXEE 10y 79 UONBMSU] “S2INIRL
[eainsag spwiddn ‘sioo [eoinoajy apeaddp) ‘sioeqg
00'I8ETHIS suun 01 X qIPY “BUTISEA iS50 00'I8ETHIS suun o1 X QR ‘SUISEA QImssald
‘S9%0g JAYSEA ‘LA ‘SIaUIqED ‘SANOE INSEM ‘1A ‘SIoUIqED
UYL BUSY ‘SuaMag wNTY] U] GENDY ‘SU22I0g
Amoag ‘smopuly ‘sapeiddn KUnoag ‘smopuipy “sapriddn
Fuppum]d “TSUNBIL] SHULI L Surquin]g “uUouNBar], 9JILIA], &
(T aWV) 900-8Z0VD (T dWV) 900-320VD N\
SO SPISUON SAUIOE] OPISYION \\n
EEEED CEEN77
funueg ‘sawey,] pur S100(] U] Supuled 'saweLy pue s100()
] 7§ HONRNSUY ‘SoInINT] U} 79 UCTIB[NSU] *SAINIXI]
[engalg apriddn ‘sroo(q [eatnoalg speididn ‘sioog
001 wm“NVM% SN 01 ‘3Xg quuY ‘Buiysep anssalg 00 I8ECF1S sHun 01 N qEHRY ‘Fulsem 2Inssal]
‘SaxX0g BYSEA “LOA ‘Siouigen ‘SaxX0g JAUSBM 1A ‘Sleuiqes
BIY0ITY JUJ QEYDY ‘SUsaI0g WAL 1] QEUSY ‘SUsaI0g
AJunoag ‘smopurpy, ‘saperddn AJINDag ‘SMOPUIA, *sopeaddn
Smquingd “JudImEIl] ML Fuiquini JusuneaL] ML &
{T JNV) $00-87VD {T dINV) +00-32vD Q
SAMOH APISTUON SILIOH SPISLON
T3Imanang oupEMAg SampPnng SueAg &
SaL10da1e) 0 M Jol SOLI0EMED) 10 M Jolely
Jo uondiiosa(] [eleusn Jjo uonduasag [BIUaD)
SUIENASQUITN SWEN/ISqEnN 010¢
1507) parewnsg Amnuend) nawdojasag 1500 pajelllsSy Ayueng) juswdorasacg ALl 18K
10T Add 1102 Add 40} JustaIel§
ﬂ B9 A 10] JUIUWIIELS IO M M g2 A 107 JUaU2iZ)g 1o M JIOM
(Shuawa)e)g HI0 AL SPAaN [BISAYJ — sofed Suntoddng 1 11eg
T100Z/0€/b soa1dxy

flupsnoy ueipu] pue AqRg Jo PO
jusmdojaas( ueqaq} pue Suisnej jo Juauniedaq 'S

UBld Hondy a8l X -aAlj—meaSoay puny ende)



(800Z/¥) TSLODS-A[IH U0}

£ 30 988

7
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
77 \\\
W
00°000°€T$ 1500) pajeminsy Jo [eiqry 00°000°9Z$ 1507) pajetnsy JO [Bjolqny \\ \\
(€ JNV) (€ V)
T00-8T0VD Jo/pue 200-820VD Jo/pue
(I JAV)100-8T0VD (1 dJINV)T00-820VD
SNBISH Aspieq Jo/pus SIYB1a}] Aofeg Jo/pur
00°000°6$ w1 SBIH unsuljren 00°000°8$ s g SIYFISH uoIBuleD
uonHowa(g uonowR(
SPIM-VHd - \\ \\
00°000°S$ 51 samjonug 00°000°S$ 51 *PIM-VHd
Sulfom uoN saImonng Suljam(g UoN 7%
v
V7%
V77
00°000°01% ST § SIOJRIDBLIAY %9 DAOIS 00°000°01$ SHUM § simeBLyey W A0y )
PIM-VHA SPIM-VHd §
jusmidinbyg Supjemq jeswidmby Suiamg \
7
selawe) SEIBIIED)
Aunoag % sudig | Aunoag g susig \
/Buroua,y/BmdedspueT | /Buaua,y/Bmdesspue
jsyawanorduy /siuswaaordury
00°000°€$ 81 a3a10u0)/sdN}G/S201 T, 00'000°€$ ST ara1ou0)y/sdumg/saasy,
DAOWIYY/IULLY, SACUIY /UL
—juataacrdu] aug | - JuaweAcIdu] MIg
SPIA-VHA | oPIM-VHd 7
S3LI0891E)) 10 M Iofe] saLIodare]) W10 M Jofey
Jo vondirosagg [zisuan Jo nondriosa(g [einURn)
SWEBN ABqUINN SWEN/IQUITIN 010z
1507) pParBInsy Lnuend) juawrdoaas 1500y palsminsy Apuend) womdopaag Add [ tesx
10T Add £10T Add 10} ustu=1ely
¢ ideaj 10} JUAWAIELS HI0M  JBD & 10] WUSUMNEIS oM 30 M

(s)1uatIa)e)S WI0AN SPIIN [BIISAYJ — SaBeg Sun.io

dng 1] 1184

TI00Z/0¢/b saaidx

SUISNOR UBIPU] pue Hqnd jo adyQ
ymamdofasa( Buqin pue Suisnoy jo Juouniiedaq 'Sy

B[ oIV 182 X -aAl—meidor g punyg jende)



(800%/t) T'SLOOS-ANH Wo] L Jo gageq
00°€¥1°9TH$ | 150D Palewsy JO [10WqNg 00°EP1°STYE | 1500 pajewnsy Jo [e0iqng \\ \\
77/
V7
7
P,
7
)
2
A
7
G
A
IXH 79 U] SuNUIE ‘SamEL] 1N % U Sunuieg *sowe] w
PUE SI00¢T W % UORR[NSI] | pum sI00(] 0] 2§ LOBRnSU]
‘saamx1 (eainoarg apexddn ‘saImIX1d [ESIN0a]F apriddn
'$I00(] 1% QEUDY ‘Burysem L ‘sroog] 1N qeygoey ‘Sunsem
amssal] ‘saxog JOUSEAM QIMSSALY “sax0g OYSEM
“LOA ‘SJO0Y ‘SINBSH Ia1RpM 'LOA “SJO0Y ‘519100H JOTEM
00'ZLO'EITS ) 91 ‘st 1SneYXa ey ‘sopeIddn 00°TLSTITS SHUN 91 ‘sue. 1neyXT eg ‘sapriddn
Jamoug/qr], ‘s1puqud I3MOLS/qn ], ‘sjauqen
VRG] 1] qBURY ‘SUAaLNg UALOIRY I QRIDY SUSINY
funsag ‘smopuip “saprididn fAunsag ‘smopaiA, ‘sepriddn
FuquIngj JUSUNEIIT, OIS ], Buiquunld JUAUTEDL], AULIRL &.
(T dWV) LOO-BZ0YD (T JWV)LOO-BZOVD §
SOWIOH YIEd [9QUZig SOWIOH Yiud ipeqezid 7
5132108 AHIN0DS 37 SMOPELM 5U33I0¢ ARG §
00°TLO'E1TS SHUf} 91 "UOHE[ASY] % SAUHELY/SI00(] 00 1LETITS s 91 7 SMOPULA, “LoNIBmSU]
™ % U] quyey _ % SOUIBLY/RIO0( IXH 7§ 1]
7 §j00y ‘spuonaaoidug | qeyay % SO0y ‘siunmaacading
100 [ep ‘SBU[ID) _ 100 [up ‘sBuge) \
1u] ‘opeaddn Jemoys/qnL 1y ‘opeadr) Jamoygqny, 7
{1 JAV) 100-820VD {1 JIAV) 100-8T0VD u\\
siyEiay uojduren syEoy voldurjien
SoamONdlS SuIPAQ : S3IMon LG suljjoag \.\m
S2LIOGa1B)) JHO M JO[EN S9LI0T2187) JI10 M, Joley
Jo uonduosa(g (gD Jo uonduosa(g [esuan
JWEBN ISQUINK SUWBN]/JOGUIN N 010z
1500 pareWnsy Amueng) juatrdojers(g 1507) PoIBWINSH Ampuend) wowdo[aaacg LR -0
¥10C Add t10C Add 10} Juasiely
€ 183 A I0J JUDWDIEIS IO M ¥ I8a & IO} JUStBIeS NI0M NI0 M

($)3HOUIAIB)G HAOAA SPIIN [BIISAYJ — Sooed SUN.I0

dng :yy 3184

T100Z/0€/y saardxy

Sugsnog urpuy pue sfq,] Jo IO

yuamdofaaag ueqar) pue usnopy jo yuowaedog ‘g n

UE[J WONOY 18I X -IAL]—MeI301g pung wiude)



(800T/¥) T'SLODS-ANH uLiog

L 30 93a8eg

00°000°0EES | 150D PIBWISH JO [BI0IGNS 00°000°0€E$ | 150D PITRWIHSH JO [€10IqNY \\\\\
G
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\N
D
/7%
7
T
00'000°¢c$ (sesawminyy Aunoagenmpiey anduoy 00°000°5% (serowe)) Anoos) aremprer seindwo)y \
Suanrdinbg 20170 ‘@ImEIN 2230 “WAIsAS Jendwo) apeiddn quatndinbg 9501 ‘SIMKLm,] 5010 ‘wssAg windwo) speiddy &
APIM-VHd IPIM-VHd &

Toendmby Fal[em(-UoN WSTAMb SUPAJ-TON &
00°000°S+$ SHIOM 21} JO I3]0 00°000°S+$ SYIOM U} JO B[ [
00°000%S$ S APV 00°000°Z5$ SOIIR YV 2%

150)) % 5994 OPIM-VHd 1500 ¥ S0I PIMN-VHA 1777/
7
00°000°1% Arpung 00°000°1§ AIpung b )
00°000°29% Iogeuriy weidorg 00°000°79% lBRUBIN WeIdol] [
HONEHSIOIPY 9PIM-VHd UOREASHIWIPY SPIM-VHd \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
7
00°000°01% SjuatIoA0XduI] JSY 00°000°01% sjuawaAoIdury wEwE §\
SPIM -VHd 2PIM -VHd
A
00°000°SS 1§ suonesad( - 3pIM-VHd 00°000°S51$ suonelsdQ — PIM-VHI 777 §
saLoBaie)) o J1o[BA] Jo uonduasa(g [elsusD saLo8a3e)) iom Jofey Jo nonduose(] [r1uan 010z
1500) polELSH swep/eqump justudo(aas(l 1807 pajeunsyg aweN/rRqunp Wwatdoaaa( Adg1IBRX
10T Add T110¢ Add 10] JuaUIBlElS
T B0 A 10] JUSWISIEIS IO M 7 123X 10J JUSWIlelS HI0 M SHOM
(s)IPTIR)EIS HA0AN SPIaN Jusumafeuey — seseq suntoddng 111 11ed

TT00Z/0€/y soapdxy

Suisnoy uvipu] pus agnd jo 20
jupdojoas(] weqar) poe Suisnol Jo yuamnaedaq *g)

UEB[J UOHIY JE3 X -3AlJ—meidorg pung gude)




{8002/%) T'SLODS-UNH 1uo)

L3o fa8eg

00'000FEES | 150D parelnsy Jo [Rlojqng 00°000°TEES | 150 pajewunsy Jo [eloiqng \\\ \\
_ 77
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
A
V77,
7
7
00°000°t% (sewmesy L1unosag) srempiey Bmdwo) 00°000°€$ (serowmy) Aumoag)osempaey indmo;) §\\\
qustdmbg sotpQ ‘i 00113() ‘weysds serduioy spraddn suanadynby a01gQ ‘wanyung 00110 ‘welsAs semdwo) speiddn &
SPIM-VHd 3PIM-VHd §
Juawdmog suljjamJ-uch] Jupudinby :m:u?hmlﬂoz &
00°000°S+$ SHOM 313 30 }13[D 00°000°S+$ SHOM QIO R P
00°000°8S$ ST WYV | 00°000°95% S H RV )
1500 % S99 1 SpIM-VHd 0D % 592 PIM-VHd V)
00°000°1$ Arpung 00°000°1$ Apung b
00°000°29% IoTeury welgolg 00°000°794% LeBeusy weiBol] [
TOHHISUINDY 5PIM-VHd UONENSIUNIPY SPIM-VHd \“\“\\\\\\\\\\\\\
00°000°01% sjuaureaoldwy )y 00°000°01% sjustIaA0Iduy QEwE \
9PIM -VHd SPIM -VHd
| §
00°000°¢5 18 suonesadQ — opIM-VHI 00°000°551$ suoneIadQ — PIM-VHI /7587
san08aie)) YoM Jo[Ry Jo uondLiosa(] [eIausn) saLiogale)) oM Jolepy Jo uondunsa(g [e1auan 010z
1500 peTRnSY atuepequIn mawdo[aaa(] 1507} parewsy owep/Iaqiunp] juswdojeasg PRERE LTS
$10T Add £10T Add 10} JuatnlEly
T :Jeaj 10J JUOWISIE]S 10 M ¥ 183 X 10] JUAUSIEES SO M JI0 M
(s))udWId)E)S HI0OA\ SPIAN JUIMISEURIA — sabed Bunxoddng :fjf 11eg

[1007/0€/p soadx s

Juisnoy uepuy pue sygngd jo sNPO
yuamdopaaaq ueqapy pue Susnoy jo ywaunsueda(g 'S

UB[J HONOVY J8d X -ALf—uelsold puny ende)



(800Z/4) T°SLOOS-(INH W0}

198eg

212y pApAJoUL o [[7LS SPUY JHY |

‘suonado 1] SR 4175 J0 9001 958 AU JUSHSFRETE UF SIUN 057 PO I SVHJ
URIIIE [ENUUY Pasiagy €0 Hoday Uopen[eag pus SouBLLOLR] o1 Jof pajejdwoo ag of, ;

"uodoy UOTEN[EAT PUE S0UBULIALG] A1) 0] potRIdwo2 9q o],

» SANIARRY JawdopAaq 66| Ll
SIS0 HONEIORY ['Cabl 91
UOHEDSUEOWR(T H1om 0] ME>OE Y4 (9
00°08 00°0% 00°000°LT$ 00°0% UOIHONRQ S8 ¥l
00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°01$ 00°000°01$ otmdnbg Fuyomp-uoN 511 1
sastonng Bupemp-uoN oLyl zl
00°0% 00°0% 00°000°01§ 00°000°01§ ajqepusdxauoN—uadinbg Suniame 1'5opT i
00°0% 00°0% 00°EP1°ETHe 00°EF1°CTHS samjanng SunAd 098] 01
00°0% 00°0% 00'000°c$ 00°000°01$ wowaacidu] Ay 0§ 6
uonsiboy aig OF1 g
00°0% 00°0% 00°000°68$ 00°000°8% $I807) PUE 5304 0EF] L
sodewreqy palepmbry 141 )
upny (141 5
00°0% 00°0% 00°000°09% 00°000°09% (1Z 9 JO %01 PAPOXD 10U AEUT) UONENSTIILDY 01 b] ¥
00°0% 00°0% 00°000°01$ 00°000°0€$ siaACH] TSWAREIRIN 80 £
00°0% 00°0% 00°000°SS TS 00°000°SSTS (1T 9UI] J0 9407 PawoXe Jou Aewr) suonwssdo 9op1 z
Spimy d4)-Hou [0, 1

papuadxy PAEHIQO pasiaayg FELTERT )
13800 BNV jBlO L, 1507 pRUUIESH (410 Y Junoayy jawdossg Aq Arennung auyy

110doy] HonER{EAT PUB SoUBULIGLIR] [euUL] [ ]
{  pounomspal) JuamRimg ERnY pasinay [

600Z/0E/60 DUIPUT PoLIag 107 350day] UOPUR[UAT PUR ITVULIOMAT [X]

soaumaEaantg/s1ajsusi( 10 01359y [

juaunmg Enuay pusug

Jjuuwin joaddy,
d440 30 2]
0N JUTIN 1019%.] SUISnop] Junmasrydayy
10N JuBID W g Jende;
6007 wactddy JueiD jo 349 6010687090V “ON ¥ BWEHZ w.__m*wm mm_..“wm u% ALTACHLOY
08T uBID 30 X 44 ONISAOH SSOUIDAVA BN VHA

Argoung Iy e

110Z/0¢/y Ssendxg

9TTO-LLET "ON €INO
Sursnop uerpuy pue o1jqng Jo 0IPJQ

juaurdofaaa(] ueqin) pue Susnoy Jo weunteda( 'S

weigolJ Suotreur,f puny jende)
pue Jojoe Swsnop watmeor[day] weidolg pung [ende) ‘weigol pung reude)
Jodoy] vonen[eAT PUB SIUBULIOLS J/ AN EIS [ENUTY




{2002/) 1'$L00S~CINLH uL0y 7a%eg

2131} PApTIILE 3q HBYS SPUY JHY

“SuoHErado 55 SR G670 50 9400 [ 250 Apw JuRmoTUnL ] SN (67 J9pUn [Is SV .

JUSLIOIRLG [ERULY PaSTAYY # Jo HOOSY voMimEA pur SouBULOY] Sy 10y passjdune aq o .

“podsy UCHEREAY PUB SOURLLINA] A 1] poodmod 3q o] ,

1
VI x\
231:04 ) ACIRIN] Mﬂmm-mm Nng Jo u.:zmmwwm o1 \N,m \.m 0 99e ,HHQHM bai ﬂ hc“u H— FANNIIXY JO uhaﬂ:m_m
SIMERIA] HORHALISUO,) AT 1t Of PATE[oY OF 2Ul} JO WOy
£500) THEH « ALINIIG OF PAIB[IY DT UM JO Junolry e
1507 105 - ALnoag of pAjB[RY (i Ul JO WNoury £C
SANIALIY (S UOLOAG 0 PAESY OE Sul 3O unowry [44
SNIANOY JHT O3 PRIRIN] OF ][I0 nouny It
00°0% 00°0% Q0 EPLE8LS 00'EPI'ERLS (61 - 7 S3UILF0 1WAS) I [EOUIY JO JUN0WrY 07
{D7 9UI[ JO 248 PERIKS J0u LBw) ADUABURUIOD 7OCT 61
Ay
3R] Jo WRisAS (A prEd 201ueg 199 0 UoRFAIRISRRD 0006 B8]
VHd 9151 £ prod 301038 199(7 J0 UORTZIRIRIG] [0ST BRE
papuadxy PRUBNIO ¢ Paspey uENg

1 3500 BRIV (MO, JE0D) pAHBWRST 010 NGy pmdopad AG Limmng ELTE

110d2) BOPERIBAT PUE J3NHULIONI, ] [BULE [ ]
( 1 70U USIEIAZI) JUSLI) 8IS [SNEOY PIS]ARY [}

SIPINAT I /BLASUELT J0f 241250 []

6000566 BHPUT popag 0] 1002y UONBOEAT DPUE JDUYVULIONIDS E

JuAEHNMG [ERULY [pUEdng D

wan yo adLy,
A2 30 amg
YO JuBIy Jojor] Sursnop waasnday E%zmwmgom
‘0N Jminy ursory pam,f ondn:
400T :TRADI0EY RISy Jo GOT0S80490VD) ON H uuauauz _Ecw w&w. ﬁ..ﬁ% SSONDAVA
GH0CHNNLD JO XA puwEN VHI

Alpuing iy e

TIOTAE/ Saavdxy
STTO-LLST ON dINO

Sursnoy wetpuy pue oqnd Jo 8910

juowrdojoaa(] ueqln pue Susnop 1o wewmmda ')

mifo1y Fumenty puny meinde)
pus 10308, Surstioy] Jusweourdsy wesforg pung eide) ‘weiSoig pung euden
1odoy] UOHBN{EAY PUR SIURLLIOLISAUSIUARIS BTy



{8007/} T'SLO0S-ANH 1uo] ¢ofeyg
“Hoday HONER|RAT PUE SHIRILIOHAJ 51 10 papduion ag o
"JUSWATELS [ETUUY PISIAGY T 10 10daY UONEM|EAT PUB OUBLLIONS SU g pajdwosaq o,
u31§ % sudus/owdedspie ] /STuAIdG]
553304 U] 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°€$ | 00°000°01% 0S¥kl Y[eaaplg/sdiumg/sasl], SAOIS /WL, SPIM-VH
SIUSTI2A0IAW] 21§
§5200J U] 0008 00'0% | 00°000°SH$ | 00°000'SH$ 81 OEFl SHIOM 3L JO JUD
§5900.14 U] 0004 00°0% | 00°000°0¢$ | 00°000°0v§ ST OEFL e = A
51800 I 5334 SPIM-VHI
5520014 U] po'0% 0008 00°000°T$ 00°000°T$ 51 15! Alpung
553004 U] 0008 0008 | 00°000°8S$ | 00°000°3SH I 11841 JoSeuBN WeIgold
UOHERSIUIIpY PIM-VHd
553004 0] 0004 00'0$ | 00°000°01$ | 00°000°0E$ ST 8091 SIUAIAAOIAUIT JUSIDFRURA 2PIM-VHd
Ssa00.d U] 00°0% 00°0$ | 00°000°SS1% | 00°000'SSTS ST 90F1 uoneradQ FPIM-VH
papuadxsy PaNe31q0
spunj spunyg | pes1avy reuifuQ
SeniAnoyY
"OpN] TUN000Y saL08e1e) PIM-VHI/PWEN
IO JO SmIBIg 1500 [emOY (B30T 1500 pojemIsy elol | Apuend) jamderaasg 3jlom Jofepy Jo uonduose(g [B1aUaD) Jeqump juawdopeasq
'ON JuRID) I0joe,] Suisno] Justwase[day]
HON /594) dddD
60105870490V ‘ON juetn) ureadoly puny [ede)
6007 3UBED Jo A 44 Jelapag daquiny pue ad4y yuein ALTHOHLOV DNISNOH SSOUOAVM PWEN VH
saBeJ suntoddng iy g
[102/0¢/¥ saudxy

9TTO-LLST "ON €INO
SuIsnop uBIpu] pue d1{qnd JO 90II0
juawdoraascy ueqlry pue Buisnop] Jo juawpedac] 'S

weigolg Suoueul pund jerde)
pue r0108,] SmsnoH juawaoejdey werdolg pund [ende)) ‘weiSolg punyg fende)
poday] UOLEN[BAT PUE SOUBLILIONDJ/AUSINEIS [ENITY




(800Z/%) 1'SLOOS-ANH vu0)

poded

00°0% 00°0% | OO SPI'E8LS | OO'EPI‘E8LY 810}, puslsy
SIYSISH Asyieg
§590014 U] 00°0% 00°0% 00'00°LCS 00°0% C8+l uonnow g c00-820VD
dmbg eoiyQ/serewe)) Aunoag-aempie
8590014 U] 00°0% 00°0% | 00°000°0IS | Q000001Y S1 CLyl rondwo)/wasAg endwo)y apeiddn PIM-VHI
§520014 U] 00°0% 00°0% | 00°000°01% | 00°000°01% SHU g 1'¢o¥1 SI0JRIOELY PUE 53A0]S SPIM-VHI
wawdinbyg Surfam(
sjo0y
Fuone[nsuy‘sapelSdlamoys/iegysue
ISTBYXGF [IVEF'SI01BSF] 1018 M ‘SOMIXL,] SSWOH SPISION
852001 Uf 00°0% 00'0% | S TLS FITS | O TLS T1TS S Q7 09r1 1933 9pBISd N TUT qera‘JUnL], ST, 900-8720VD
SJ00y
PUONB[NSE] ‘SaprISd IomoyS/egaysue ]
“mﬁﬁﬁmxm Emmamuvumum Jale Bawmhﬂuxm d mvﬂhﬁm uﬁ_mﬁtoz
852201 U] 00°0% 00°0% | 05 TLS TTES | 0S'1LS°TITS SHUT} 0T 0or1 399[H SprISd[)Tu] qeyeyIunL] ST, F00-820VD
09+1 STANIDMILS HONITTIMA
N_um%a‘.u._&qrur %Bmm:po
spun, spung | pasiaay [ewsuo
SANIADY
"ON U030V soundaier) I -V HJ/PWEN
10 M0 JO SIEIS 1500 [BMOY [BIO], 1507 paleumsy jBI0], Amuend) jusmdopasg o Jolepy jo uonduosa( [Blouan Jsquuinp Juswdojasa
10N JURLD J0jor,] Susnoy jusurooe(doyy
{oN /5980 dddD
60£05820d90VD 0N JuR1D) tweidold punyj [ende)
6007 HueID Jo X4 [vIapag Jaquimp pue ad4 ], Juean AITMOHLNAY DNISNOH §SOUDAVAM PUBN VHI
sage g suploddng I 34eg
TT0Z/0€/p seardxyy

wergold suoueul] pun, [ended
pue 1010e,] Suisnoyy juswesedsy wesdol pund pnde) ‘umidord pung feiden
yodsy] noyen[BAT PUR S0UBULIOLIS JAUSTIRIS [BRUUY

9CT0-LLST "ON gINO

Suisno uBIpU] pue d1qnd Jo S0HI0
wawdo(aAa(] ueq) pue SuIsnog Jo wsunaedsg 'S




(8007/%) 1'SLOOS-ANH UL}

¢ageJ

“PApURWIE SB *LE6 1 JO 19y BuISnOH ‘g o Jo fp wonsog of jueasind jeacidde QNH WM pasiaalag Ajuoe ued palep pua simipuadxo pue uonesnqg

VIN £10¢/v1/60 110Z/F1/60 900-820VD
VIN £10T/F1/60 110¢/+1/60 #00-820VD
VIN £10T/P1/60 [102/71/60 c00-820VD
VN ET0TH1/60 110Z/+1/60 "PIM-VH
areq
(T e pug e pugd pug uonesiaO
pug amipuadx [emoy ammpuadxy (emsLQ uonedigQ BNy rewrSug
saMIANSY
{18 SBuIpuy JopEN) (a1 Bupuzg Jauend) APITM-VHI/SWEBN
| SaJB(] 10818 ], PasIASY JOf Su0sEay papuadxd spun,j [Iv pai1eBrqO pung 11v Jaqump justdojesacy

6007 Huer) 1o X [B1apag

ALRIOHINY DNISNOH SSOEDAV M 2WEN VHA

Welges] Supuvuy pung [ende;) o) appIyas uoprimawn|duy 1] Med

ET0Z/0€/p sondxy
9TTO-LLET "ON HINO

BUISNOF] URIPUT PUE 2T[qN ] JO DLIO
Jusadolaas(] urqI() pue SWsnol Jo jusunmedad ‘SN

weidorg Swoueur] pung [ende)
pue 10108 Susnoy jueweosejday werforg pung fende) ‘weifold pung ende)
uodayl uonBn{eAT PUB SOUBULIOLID JAHSWDIEG [ENTIY

“Hoday] UONEN|EAT] PIE SOUEULIOL dtp 10 pasa[dwroa aq o),
JUSTIAIEYS [EATEEY Pastaayl T 10 Hoday UOHER{EAY PUB DOUBULIOND] dU oy patapdwios aq oL




{8007/%) 1°SLO0S-ANH uLo}

198eqg

Y popRYOUL B TINUE SPUNY JHY |

"SEfRIRd0 J0f SJURID 44,0 JO 95001 95t ALt JUSTUSFRUnt UL SHUN (67 LIPU M SYHJ
USRI [ENUUY Pasiaoy BJ0 10day] UoNEN[EAT pUB 23UBULOLAd 91 0] pRlRdion aq o] ;
"poday uonEN[EAY PUE SdURILOTS] SU) 10 pateidtioa sq o]

. PIANGY Juamdopand 661 Ll
$IS0,) UDHBOORY ['S6b1 91
UORENSUOWA( H10M 01 SUTAGIN Z6#1 ST
00°08 00°000°LE$ 00°000°LSS 00°08$ uopgowaq gayl 1
00°0$ 00°000°6% 00°000°S$ 00°000°S$ Jamdmbg FUIIOMP-UON CLpT £1
samjonns Suiamp-LoN 0L 4!
00°0% 00°000°S$ 00°000°5$ 00°000°S$ ajqupuadxsuon—umndinbg SumRAQ 15041 11
61'LIL 671S 00'S8F° 1ESS 00°S8F°1£5$ 00°'S8F 1E5S saxjonng uiascl 09¢1 01
00°0% 00°000°¢$ 00°000°E$ 00°000°018 wswaAciduy] IS Sp1 6
uanismbay aIg Qpb] 8
00°0% 00°000°EL$ 00°000°€LS 00°000°€L$ §1507) PUE S92, O£ L
sefomreg peiepmbr Sy 5
upnY 1141 g
LE06L°0VS 00'000°95$ 00'000°95$ 00°000°95$ {17 o1y Jo 94()] P200X2 J0u ATt UONERSTUNNDY () b
00°0% 00'000°01$ 00°000°01% 00°000°09% siuomaAcidey JuweSEIEl ROYE £
00°000°0S$ 00°000°0S$ 00°000°05$ 00°000°05$ (1791 J0 840z poa0%a J0u Avwr) suopesdQ) 9op z
spung JJ0-Uou [Tio), 1

papuadxg POIRIINO PasiAan SUEI0
L1500 [UNPY oL 1507) PAEEENSY [B)0], yunoday juaumidojaaag Aq Aisuning EIg]

1oday] wopeLIEAT PUE DUTUIOLIDY [Btl] [ |
{ 70U UOISIARL) JUOWINUS [eNIY PAsivay [

600Z/0£760 *SUpuy popiag 1oy Lodoy HepRnjeAT pue adULELICMd Y
SaREARIWT/5105USI( J0J 2AI050Y ] awRlElg [EnuUY [EELNg [

ey o adAy

A4 Jo Eg

0N JURID) J0108] SuIsnoH juatiaoe[dayl
B00Z Tan01ddy ez o A4d Oy N D e B o fuogny
8007 SJUeIS) 3O X50 Bursnopy sso10i8Ap wEN VHI

Lpmung ] Jug

110¢/0¢/y sendxy
OCCO-LLET 'ON INO

SISO URIPUT PUE 2Mqud JO IO
juewdojeaa(] ueqin) pue Susnop] jo jusunieda(] ‘g

wiesdor] Suloueur] pung [ende)
pue.1ojor uIsnoy Jenroe]dey] weidesg punyg jende) ‘weiford pung [eude)
uodsy] UoHEN[EAT PUE 2JUBNLIONS JAUSWAIE]S [BNUUY




HEE }'9-—%@* T

e

e R

x.

i3t

= -,,-lﬂ!—lﬁ!" 33

F

*

{800T/%) 1'54606-(GNH wIof

7odeyg

"asat] pApIoUE o JfBS SP F0RT

sucieiado M} SUIIE 423 JO 46001 a8 A JustnaBeueul u) 51N 067 SapUn Y sV .
JUAUIPNE [BOLY PASIASY B 20 10day] EDARNIRAT PHE SUENKY 34 3R 10 paraycwod aq 0]

‘nodayf uonEnRAY pue sawBLLaTag 21 15} palapdwoa oq oy,

~ PR, P
PO TTWTEY
4 %m J !

NP 1092331(] BuIsnol 31N JO 2IMBUTS 0t/¢1/10meqa NYTADIHLS " AT ANRIZEY Jo amyendig
sR1N5e3jA unjjeatosun A8ug o) paje] g 1) JO ROy SE
5)507) UL - AHINDSG O} PRIRjRY) T 81 §O JUBOUTY T
§1507) 108 - AWMNIaG ) PajRIEY (F M JO WOy A
SN 05 V033G O] PAJE|ay) {7 41 O JanoLy w
SAIEAHIOY JEI'] Q) PRTBITY 0T U} JO Jnouty 1T
@m.homﬁovmm._ Oo.mw&.nomb% Oo.mw#nomhm oo.mwﬁnomh% (61 - T 521 J0 HINS) IJUBIL) [BIKHY JO MO 0T
{07 9w} )0 %, poaaxs jou Suun) SrueBmuo 7os | 61

Jaasin
1034(F 30 wWMsAQ et pied 2214195 1990 10 UDIEZNNEHDT) 3006 BOR}
VE #) 40 pied 2914138 1990 10 UOGUZIINANIO 1551 b1

papuradyg pauBng0 1 DasIASY IBLIO

| 15073 Uy [0, 3507y PAVUENSTE O] MY JUNdEPARY 1§ Euung ETTa 1

HndOY HOPENEEAT Pus 2RCIIOLLT i [
{ T 10HL 011333} JHOUIN] S uneY PISLIY ]

wu_u.:um.ﬂv:_@\m._u-m:mmﬂ £0f 34108973 D

GOOT/BE/GN (SMIPIT P33T 0] 110dDy] UOHEAISAT PHE 3UTININLI ] m

HIRWRIG [Enauy 2o m_
- sy jo adAy

T340 10 et
10N WerD Jojon,) Fuisnoy JunoRday

o 0 Loy

B0TRSBZOIO0VD [ON Juar) winaBos pety ey A
860T :=>=.:E<..EEU 10 Add Uy puy 364 ), jess m‘__ﬂsm— ss0.04uAL
BOOTHHELD 10 140 SOIEBN VLY

Auiinng I 3y

FATR T

110z/06/p sondxy
OTEO-LLET "ON dINO
Fusnoy uBIpay puE aLgnd Jo 2030
watidojaaa(] usqlpy pue Fuisnop Jo Juswiiedagy 'S

weldos Hunoven,y pung jerden

pus 1oy Fuisnol juewesdrjday wwidosd puny jende) wnwFor] pund [Endun

10day UONBNEAT] PUE S0UBULIOISAUSITRES [EnuLyY




{8007/} T'SLOOS-ANH uLoy ¢o8eq
“Hodoy ToNEn[EAT PUE JAUBULIONAS a1t 0} paradioa ag o,
WNUSIEG [BAUTY PISIAIY B 10 Hoday HONBNBAT] PUR 30URNLIOLI ST 10] pow[dwesaq o} |
SuideospueT 7y SJUSWSA0IGW}
5523004 U] 0008 00°000°€$ | 00°000°€$ | 00°000°01% §1 05¥1 [eMapIE/SAWNIG /5301, SAOUIYULLE, SPIM -VH
, sjuataA0IduI] 3G
882304 Uy 00°0% | 00°000°SE£$ | 00°000°SES | 00°000°SES §1 0cwl SHIOM 91 JO 319D SPIM-VHI
559004 Uf 00°0% | 00°000°8E$ | 00°000°8E% | 00°D0D'BES 51 0tt] s3] Sunoourdug pue [eImoaiydly SPIM-VHA
SIS07) pue saa]
3530014 U] 00°0% 00°000°1% | 00°000°1% | 00'000°1$ ST 0ivi 81800 Arpung PIM-VHI
ssardold Ul | Z€06L°0v% | 00°000°5S$ | 00°000°SSS | 00°000°5SS §1 1184 JaBRUBTY WRIF0I] SPIM-VHd
uonRnSIUIpy
§899014 U] 00°0% | 00000°01I% | 00°000°0T$ | 00°000°09% 81 80+1 sjusaAoIduI] Juawageuny SPIM-VHd
paje[dwo) | 00'000°0SS | 00°000°0S$ | 00°000°0S$ | 00°000°05% 51 90r1 suoneradQ “PIM-VHd
suonerad()
papuadxg ETEATTS)
spunyg spunj | | pesiaey [emgLg
SatnARYY
‘ON UN02DY saLi0ga)e]) SPIM-VHJI/BWEN
HIOM JO STIEg 1500 [eNjOY [8)0T, 1507 pajewnsy [e1o] Amuend) juawdo]aaacg 310/ Jolefy J0 uvondLosa(y [elauan soquimp Justdojasagg
‘ON eIy Jojoeg Suisnol justuase]doyy
HON /59A) dA4D
801058Z0490VD ON 1D weidold puny [ede)
8007 :uBIn) Jo A4 [eIapd] Jaquunp pue ad4A ], jupin Auoyny BuISnoH SsoIaie | SWEN VHJ
saoed dupacddng :qf 1a8g
LE0T/0g/p sandxy

9TC0-LLST 'ON HWO

BuISnogy URIPUT PuE A[GNJ JO WO

juaurdojasac ueqin) pue SESNO Jo juatwuedac 'S )

wersord Fuloueur pung erde)
pue J1ojor,J FursnoH juamaoeidey weiford pun, [exde) ‘werdol pung eunde)
1odoy] Uonen[eAq pUE 9OUBULIOLS JAUSUIIE)S [ENITY




(800Z/%) T'SLOOS-QNH TwIo)

yeded

95°L0S'0FTE | 00°S8Y06LS | 00°SSY06LS | 00°S8Y'06LS [e10] puelp
s|y3IaH Aapteg
5830014 U] 00°0% 00'0% | 00°000°LSS 00°0% S8¥I nontjouag C00-8C0VD
§520014 U] 0008 00°000°S$ | 00°000°S$ | 00°000°S$ §1 Ly | dinbe soigQmaisAg Jeyndmoyy apeisdp)
jaurdinby SulampucN
5522014 UJ 0008 00°000°5% 00°000°6$ 00°000°S$ SHury ['SOF1 S10}e193L3Y PUE 534015 9PIM - VHG
uamdmbyg Furamg
sjooy
psepriddn) JomoyS/MBgIPsUE.] ISNBYX]
, IBE‘SIOIBIE] JRTe M\ ‘SeHIXLY 1991 SOUIOH SPISULION
ss24301J Uf | €€ 18S'GTIS | 00°TILLIS | 00°TOT'LLIS | O0TOI'LLIS sHun o1 09v1 apel3d)Iu] qeyay U], SJuLIS 500-820VD
sj007 wsepeiddn) Jemoyg /iegwsue
1SNEYX Weg SIajeEal] BRI ‘SaInIx ] SOUWIOF] SPISYIION
ssIB0IJ UL | 98'SETPTS | 00COI'LLIS | Q0TOI'LLIS | OO'TOT'LLIS S 0F 09%1 | 109[d apeiSdr)Iu] qeyay U] SjuIa g, ¥00-8T0VD
SJ00Y] 9SaprIFd[) I9MOLS/IBEWSUE,]
1SNRYXY R SIoEaL] JoJe M ‘SInIXL] SAUIOY] 2PISYHON
5530014 U] 00708 | 00 TSI'LLIS | 00'I91°LLTS | OO'IST'LLIS | SHun) O 09p1 | 100[d apeiddyuy qeyay WU, S, £00-820V¥D
SOIONDE SUIfaM(
,papuadxyg PAESIQO
spung spung , PosIAay femsu
SONIATIOY
‘0N JUnOo0Y selIo8aie) SPIM-VHJ/RWEN
10 M JO SmIel§ 1507) [emjoy B0 L 1500 porewnsy (Bl | Amuend) jusmdoeaa(g 3110 4 Jofey Jo uonduosa je1auan Jagunp justdo[aaa(
0N JURID 1ojar,] Suisnop juataaejday]
(ON /53K) dd4D
R01058C0d90VD :oN JuelD weiSolg puny [eide)
8007 SJUBID) JO A 3] [BIOPSY Jaquinp] pue 2ad4A] jueany Auoyny Susno}] ssordep ouweN VHJ
saBe ] sunoddng <y 18]
TI0Z/0€/Y spandxg

weldol] Sumusoty punyg ende)
pue 1o108,] Swsnoyy amooejdoy weiforg pur.y jende) ‘weiford pung fEnde)
110d2}] HOHENIEAT] PUE AJUBULIONS J/USHIIE]S [BNUWY

9ZZ0-LLST 'ON WO
SUISnOL] UBIPU] PUE 21N JO A31HD
juswidojaaa(] ueql) pue Suwsnoy Jo jweumieda 'S




(800Z/%) 1°'SL00S-ANH 1U0}

cofe]

SOUIOY 2pPISYION
VIN C10Z/21/90 600¢/0¢/60 010T/T1/90 900-820VD
SOWOF] APISLION
00-870VD
SAUOH PISYLON
V/IN C10¢/21/90 600%/0¢/60 Q10T/T1/90 £00-820VD
sWBIoy Asieg
VIN ¢10T/C1/90 600¢/08/60 O10¢/TL/30 C00-8T0VD
VIN Z10Z/C1/90 800Z/0£/90 0102/21/90 SPIM-VHd
a1e(T
aeq e pug ajed puy pug uonediqQ
pud amnypuadxy [emoy amypuadx;y [euwidu) uonedqQ [enloy [EuBLI0
sanAnoY
, (e Suipug IapenQ)) (ereq Surpug Jaren() PIM-VHIPWEN
| $91B(J 1981 ], PIsIAY 10f SUOSENY papuadxg spung v parednqQ pund [y Jaquunp Jusurdoassc]

8007 -JUBID 10 A |84

Aoy SUISNO] SSOIARM PWEN VHI

wrIges supuzny] pung Epde) 103 anpagas Honeuawadumy HJ Meg

110Z/0€/p seandxy
9ZTO-LLST "ON WO
Sulsnop uerpul pue o1jqnd 30 301HO

Juamdojaaa(g uBq} pue Suisnop] Jo yesunedsq 'S

wei§olg Supoueur,] pun, jeinde)
pue Jo108,] Busnoy wawaoedoy werdolg punyg [ende) ‘weidord pung [ende)
yodoy BOIENEAT PUE SOUBULIOMS,J/JUStUSIES [Eenuty

‘Hoday uonEnfEAZ PUB IDUBILIGHIY] DU Iy pARdmodaq o, ;
WSWG [ENULY PIsiAoY B 10 Hodsy UOHEN|EAT PUR D0UBILIGHD] 910 Joj paja|duion 8q O,




(800Z/F) T'SLOOS-ANH wuoy

[08eJ

U9 papnalll o [JBYS SpUR JHY |

‘suonEsdo 10] IUD L1 J0 9%00[ S50 ABW JUSWAERUBLL Ul SJIUN ()ST IBPUN WM SVH .

USSR [BNUUY PISIAGY B 1o Noday tonenjeaq puw aduBnLIcLa o1 Jo0] pajeidmon aq o], ;
ooy UONEN]RAY PUE 20UTTLIOND] o1 S0 pajepdwonaq of, |

» SoNIANOY Jwdo[easd 66+1 L1
S1500 UONRA0EY 15611 91
UCHENSSOSC] oM OF Bao 761 ¢l
00°0% 00°000°0S1$ 00°000°0S1$ uonRowRd S8yl vl
91°S¥6'v$ 00°000°S$ 00'000°s$ uouidinbg Buomp-UoN L1 £l
sHmoRAg SHIPMP-UON (Lb] 4|
00°SETHS 00°000°S$ 00°000°¢$ alqepuadxouoN—juodinbg SuyEM ['59pT 1
00°LET'LSES 00°LET'LSES 00°LET'LSES somionns Suyong 09¢1 o1
JuawAcIdw] 838 0Sti G
uomsinbay aNg b 3
LS 679618 00°60€ 98 00°60£ 9% $1500 PUE 5224 051 L
seBewegt palepmby] 141 D
pny 11+l S
9S'OPT €V 00°000°S¥$ 00°000°S+$ {1Z 9110 %401 PI2IX3 10U ATIMY) LORRISIUIPY O] p] ¥
9L'YTI'ES 00°000°S$ 00°000°S$ suwaAciduy JwzSEuER g0vE £
00'9vE°ES 1S 00°9FE €SS 00°9F€€S1$ ¢ {17 9811 30 2407 Pa0oxn Jou Amu) suopendg ggvi z
spung dAD-udu ﬂ.EQH. 1

popuad PARENG0 ISPy W0
(1500 [EAPY (101, 35073 PAJELUIISH [BIO], ey Jusurdopasg Aq ATpunung aury

yoday uonEnEAy PUS 2IUBWIOLA] [BEL] [

10U HOSIAL) JUADIE)G [URTTY PISIASY [

600T/0E/60 BUIpUF poLiag 10j Hodoy uonen[eAy pue RuvuIomd 4
ORI NI /5.1035BSI( 20} aA1asY [ pAUNES Eruay [EuELo

junin JoaddLy,

£007 sanxddy juran jo A 44
hgﬂ "umn.-uu Mc AAd

10N NERIEY 10908, Suisno} justwaonfdayy
LOL0SRZOA90VD 0N eIy wieidord pund jende)
Jaquiap pue ad4y, jueiny

ddd0 Jo arg

Sptopny
Hursnop ssoaadepy PWEN VHA

Aremumg o 1

110Z/0¢/t  seudxg
9ZZTO-LLST 'ON HNO
Juisnoy weipu| pue ojqnd Jo 23430

mawdojasaq ueql(] pue Susnoy Jo wauneda ‘S

wmeIgold Suroueur] pung jende)

pue 10108 Swsnop] mamaoedey wriforg pung erde)) ‘weiosd pung [ende)

Joday HonEN[EAT PUE 2OUBLICHS JAUSIUSFE)S [RINITY




TR B R

e K

T x b PO HEANE T -

ST EEE

{(R00Z/Y) 1'5LO0S-ANYE W0y

7a8eg

"2194] PPA{aUS Y []eYE SIS ALY

"SUONRIAAO 1P SHIIE 4030 94007 05N A JHSLTIFBLRI U} SIEUN DT J2PUR YILA SVH
ASING JURULY PISIATY 7 40 H0doy] HoNBREAZ puv SousuunIIad 1 10f paopdien ag OF,

"Hodsy uopenBAL PR saEUNGHS B4 10] paiajdas og of, .

~

AL S G
g Jojasat(] Buisnoy dqn d Jo smpusis 01/21/109q NV NI TIVa EWw.:W aAQRFING JO 2xnjeuBig
SANSEIA) UBRALISHE)) ATIaeE 0 poT|y OF 8U1] SO RNoWY [ara
]507) pIOH - ARiNzag o) PAREY §T oB1) JO NIy e
E3507) Jog - AJLNIag 0} RAIERY OF AW J0 1oy €7
SNIANSY PO UOGIDG OF PARISY (7 SUL JO JUNDETY I
SIHANDY Jg77 01 P18y (7 2ulf JO Junoty iz
mo.vmhnmﬁww DO.Nmm.,vwh% OO.Nmmuﬂwm.% (£ - £ 5391] JO WINS) AL EOIMEY JO FUNOWIY 0
(0% oy Jo 948 pasoxa 00 Svw} Ausfiupuo) F051 61
auAR g
139100 JO WMNSAS 8iA pimd 3014138 109(T IO UOIZNRINEIND G006 8]
WHd 91} 49 prod 2314155 193( 40 UOHEZRIMEOD 10§ L
papuadxy pading ¢ POEJADY [IEEN]
;1503 [BMaY [0, 15073 PAUBLIST [HOL WY JuidoRpaag A AlBWNng auyy
1002y GONINIRATE PUE 3USWIOLLIF [BOL] 0 GUOTAOE/EE (BUIPIY popag 10) 11043y DORHRIEAT PUT 33O ULIDEIG] E
( iDI HOS{ALL) HISIBTIS [BAUTY Das[ady [7] SHUIBRUT/SISB1T 10] 2409599 | I BG {enuay [puEH0 E
JaRss Jo adky
-ddJ0 30 g
SON RIS 205 FUiEnof Jumtwassydey —
2002 :uADIddY D 10 X LOTHSBZ0490VD) ON Eﬂwzﬁ_wﬂ_wcﬁ pung jepden Sujsnog ssosade "
puy ad{y, ynen
LIBTINEED JO A g (BN FHJ
Llountng i J8g
TT0Z/0E /4 adyy

OZZO-LLET "ON §IND
Ausno}] ueIpuy puR oljgngd Jo SoUI0
1ewdoaAsc] uBqin) puB Smsnop jo wemedag

merdery Supueur] pung [Enden

pre 1030, Smsnoy] juawren(dey] wesForg pun. [ende) ‘weiforg pang fenden

Hoday uonen[eAT PUR S0URINIOJIaJALSMISIRIG [RNITY



(8002/¥) T'SLOOS-QH w0} cageg
‘uoday] UCHEN[BAT PUR 2JUBULIOLD] 1) Joj papldwio2 oq o], :
JUSLLDILIS [ENUIY PISIASY B0 Hodyy] Uolen[EAg pus odUBLULIOL ] 11 Jof pajojdurod 2q o], .
ssa1Boxg Ul | €0°'6£8°97% | 00°000°FES 00°000°F€$ §1 0€r1 SHOM 31 JO I3[0 3PIM-VHA
ssoIdoag Ul | $C06L°TCS | 00'60£°0€S 00°60£°0€$ S 0grl §394 SUMASUISUF PUE [BINIINYIIY SPIM-VHd
§1507) pue $93]
ssaifoidul | 9S9yT'I$ | 00°000°ES 00°000°¢$ 51 01¥1 s1s0) Aipung SPIM-VHA
paerdwo) | 00°000°C$ | 00°000°THS 00°000°CH$ §1 0TFI 1odeuBy Wedold PLM-VHA
UONBOSIUIIPY
pawerdwon | 9LpZIES | 00°000°SS 00°000°S$ 81 80¥1 sjuatwaAosdw] JUsTRUE]y PLM-VHd
pajsrdwo) | 00'9PEESIS | 00°OFEESTS 00'9FE'ESTS 81 90¥1 suorje1adp SPIM-VHA
swoneladQ
papuadxy | paeslqQ
SpUn,J spund | | pesiay [BUISHIO
SANIANDY
‘ON JUNo30Y ssuogaie)) SPIM-VHIRWEN
oM Jo smeg 1500 [EM2Y [B10], 1500 pABIlSH [B10 ], Anueng) uswdojsang jiop 1ol Jo uondussa( [e1auan Jaquunp atudoppaacg
10N JuBID Jojo Smsnoy juewase[day
{ON $24) dddD
LOT0S8Z0490VD 1ON Jueiny wesdoyd puny [ejide))
LOQZ uginy ja X 44 [e1opay] Jaqunp pus adi 1 juvar) LAuoyny Susnol ssoadep SwWBN VHI

sosed sunsoddng iy wed

110Z/6€/ saardxy

OZTO-LLET "ON HINO
Suisnoy uelpuy pue s1qitg J0 990

juewidoaaa(q weqin) pue Susnoy jo jwoumtedsq §n

weisol Surousn pung [endeD

pue J03ou,] Sutsno] Juonaorday wriold pun, fende) ‘weidord pung [eude)

10do} UOITENIBAT PUE 9JURTLIQLIJATUATIAIE)S [BNUWY




(800Z/F) T°SLOOS-ANH 1LI0)

JUILNMS [EIUUY PISIAGY B 10 Bodsy UORENEAY PUR A0UBLLIGH] M Joj prrapditea aq o, |

poded

Hodsy UCHENEAT PUT 2DUBLLIGH At} 10j pajajdmos aq of

E0°P9OL'ST98 | 00°T68VYLS 00'T68'¥8LS [BI0] pUBlh
s|yB1oH Asyteg
S5300.4 U} 00°08 | 00°000°051$ 00°000°05 1§ 811 uonijouag T00-8T0VD
PIM-VHI
ssa1golq Uy ST'SK6' v 00'000°5$ 00°000°6% §1 Sivl | dinbg aajO/uwalsAg endwoy speiddn
Jeswdinby SUIj[oMPUON
ssargosd uj 00°SETYS 00°000°€$ 00°000°6% SN y [69%1 SI0]RISLYSY pUR $34018 SpLM - VHA
wawdmbg sunemg
waIsAg 1ond DVAH qeUeY
‘sus,] ISMBYXT ieg ‘S2ImXL] (B0
apeidd() “lopuy qeuay ‘opridd() SOWO SPISYHON
pajepduwo) | 0S°819°8L18 | 0S'81F'8LIS 0S'819°8LIS SHuN) §¢ 0511 Jomoyg/qn ], Justeal], ajua g, FOO-8T0VD
washg 390 DVAH QeYay
‘sue, 1SnRYXH [PBY ‘SaInixl] [8aLnoa[y
opeiddn) “lououy qeuoy ‘opeiddn SOUIOT] SPISYLION
patepdwo) | 0S°819°8L1% | 0S'BIOBLIS 0S'819°8LIS sjun §¢ 09+1 lamoyg/qn, Justeal] UL, £00-870VD
senyonng gurom(g
pepuadxg ETEICTe)
spung spunj | | pasiady [eEIsLO
SaARYY
"ON NGy sauofaie)) M M-VHI/AUEN
JIo M JO STBlS 1S00) B0V [B10, 3800 pajewunsy (B0 | Amuend) waudoraaa(] jiom Iofeiy Jo nonduose( [eloURL) guny uawdejaaag
10N Juen) 10328 Smisnoy juswasedoy
{ON /594) dadD
LOT0S8TOII0VD ‘ON 1D wieidord puny [eyide)
LOOT S3UBED) JO A [RI9pDY Joquny] pue ad4 ], yuBany Auoyny Suisnoy ssorAepy, owWeN VH]
sadey sunaoddng GIf 3ied
T10T/0€/b sedx

welgolJ suroweui,] pun {ginde)
pue 10jo8,] SuIsnoY] Juewaoejdey werfolg puny rende) ‘weador pung [eide)
1oday] UOEN[BAT PUR SOUBLLIOLISJ//USIUSIEIS [BNUTY

9TTO-LLET "ON INO
JuIsnoy UeIpU] pue oHqnd Jo 990
jrawdoraaac uegany pue Suisnoy Jo jwusunieds g N




(8007/) T°SLO0S-QNH w1}

gogeq

‘pApUSIIE S8 *£E6] J0 10y Suisnoy ‘S ot Jo fg uonsos o juensind jpactdde g s pasiass aq Ajuo ues pajup pua ampipuadxa pue uonednqgo |

SSUIOT] SPISYMON

VIN 6002/0£/60 [10Z/0€/9 800Z/0£/9 600T/0E/9 ¥00-870VD
SOWIOH 2PISUHON

VIN 6002/0/60 110Z/08/9 8007/0¢/9 600Z/0E/9 £00-820VD
SWEIOF A3[ieg

VIN 110Z/0€/9 B00T/0£/9 600Z/0E/9 ¢00-870VD
V/N L10T/0E/9 LO0T/0t/6 600Z/08/9 SPILM-VHI

ae(]
g |y pud =18 pug pug uolEesq0
pug amipuadxy [enjoy aamyipuadxy [BUIBLIQ UONBIIQQ By [euISLIy
s3IANDY
(e Suipug JouenQ) (a1e@ Jupug Jauen) SPIM-VHd/PuRN
, SPIB(] 1981 ], PISIARY 10] SUOSBIY papuadxy spun Iy paeBiiqO punyg [V Jequimp wawdojaaa

L00T Suexn) 10 A4 [B19pag

Auomny Fmsnoy] ssonkep PuWEN VHI

weadol ] dunusury pany [E3de)) 103 AUpaTRS BopwuamadE] (I e

110Z/0€1 saadxy
9ZTO-LLST "ON INO
SuIsnof] uerpu] pue of[qnd Jo SO0

juswdojeaz(] ueqly) pue Sursnoy jo jwaunieda "§'

ureigorg Swousur,] punyg [eirde)
pue Iojorg Suisnoy wetusse|deyy werdord pung [ejde) ‘weido1g pung [ende)
poday uoneneAT puR 20UBULIONIRJAUALLISIE)S [BNULY




(8007/%) 1'SLO0S-ANH 1Lio]

[s8eq

2104 PapNoUL a4 J[US SPUBY JHTY |

‘sniofye1ado Jof SINBID 44D J0 %00 950 ABIU JUSLIESEULLS UF SIUN §57 TP M SYHJ ¢
JURLRABIG (BRI PISIATY B 10 10dBY HONENfEAT PUE S0UBUHQEIa 1) 10 pajajdwioo ag o] ,

Hods Y UoHen[eAT] PUe SOUBLIGKIad S 10§ pajajduon oq of |

v ..wu_um}wuu{ ucvpmnnomyaoa 66+7 L1
SI80) UONBIOISY 'S6p] 91
UOHBISUOWISCT JIO0M O} w5>02 el ¢l
vomowaq 5841 ¥l
00°LLO0TS 00°LL0O°0TS 00°LL0O°01$ yuswidinbg BuljoMp-UON /4T €1
91°271.9T% 91'CIL9T$ 91'C1.°9T$ saImonng BOOMP-UON 0L 71
00°000°S% 95" 0TEGTS 95'07E°61$ S|qepuad¥ouON—Ustudinbyg SureMT 1°Cop] 1
8 PT0'TTYS Y8 vCOTTYS ¥8 P20 TTHS sammpanng Buifiemc 09¢] 01
LOPTLGCTS 00'CES°3SH 00'6ES 3G Jusurssosdun s 05| 5
uoptsmboy SIS Opb1 8
00°000°88% 00'000°88% 00'000°88$ SIS0 PU 5394 0T L
segeue(] patepinbi ¢p1 9
HpAY 1147 g
00°000°6¢$ 00°000°65$ 00°000°6€$ {172u11 30 %01 Pesoxo 108 A1) WONRNSIUUPY 01p] ¥
Y 6L9°CS b 6L9°CY P 61L9°64 sjuatusaoidu] JuoweSRBy g0p] ¢
00°000°001% 00°000°001% 00°000°001§ ¢ (12 2u1 40 9407 pasoxe Jou Keur) suoyerade) 90| z
SpUN{ 10U E10], I

popuadyy FIEHA0 DasThay [IE8H0
L1500 B0V [BI0 50) PAIEUSY [HID] JUNGoDY JUIBIAO[EAR( Ag ALFIIIHG 3]

110d9)] HODN[EATY PUE 20UBTII0j15] [EUId | ]

10U HOISIALL) JUIUISIBIG [BRGUY pIsIany I

600Z/0€/6 *BUIPUY PoLI3 10] LHOUSY NOYBHIEAT PUE S0UBHI0NIA] 5
§UAZIIMY/SIATUSKY IO FAISIY 1 WIS [Enawy pmIo [

yuasy jo adly

0007 s jesoddy 30845 Jo X34
9007 HueiD o A9

10N HBIf) JOJo8,| BuIsnoy] jusiweonday
901088Z0450VD 0N wesp) uriSol pung fendey
J3quny pue 3dL ) 1wean

'dddD o el

Lpoqny
SuisnoH S504048 A\ I3EN] VHJ

Kietiwng 5y jJ18g

1102/06/4 sandxyg
9Z70-LLST 'ON €GINO
Buisnoy weIpyy pue olgnd Jo #9110

ewidojassq tmnip) pue Stisnop Jo juaunredad 'S

werdoid Supueurg pung pendey

pu Jojorg Sursnop] justsoeidey weiSosg pung ende) weiboig punyg enden

Hodey tonEneA PUR SOUENLIGLIS/JUSIUSIRIS [ENUTY



EEET SN

e
.

TETAE v iTE

(8002/%) 1'SLO0OS-UH W0}

79%egd

213 PapRIBUL 24 11t SPUNF A |

“suotesado J0f SIUBID J43 .50 %007 95N ARt JuemaSeuBLg w) S 07 1OpUN UNM SYEG ¢
TSWIRJES [ENUUY PISIASY © I0 HOASY UOUENTRAZ PUB SOURIC)Ia oY) 10} pessiduwion aq o ,

‘odoy] HOIEBAT PR SOURLLIGHS] A1) 10 paja[duion aq oL |

. /

i ' Spc i S
01/21/10 au NVIADTALS/ ANETIVA 10ga.3¢f aannoexy Jo oxnyeufis

a8 1032a.i(] Saisnol oljqng yo sanjeudg
SRINSBRJA] UONBAISSTIO)) ASIoug 0) Pajeey (g 2UlE JO Junoury w4
515003 PIeH - £31m0ag 03 pRjBlY H7 SUl JO Junoury ¥z
51500} JOg - AHmnasg 01 paielay (7 2ulf JO Junomy €T
SONIANIOY YOS UOpoas 0F peley ()7, sulf JO Junowry [4#
SOLIAOY dET 0} PATEIRY (T QUl] JO Junoury it
ITR1CCILS 00°6¥E69L$ 00°6¥€69L% (61 - T SOUK JO W) :JUEID) UNHUY F0 JUNOUIY 0z
{02 311 J0 %48 Poaoxa jJou Aewr) AousBumuoy) 7o5| 61
Wmsuikeg
109117 3O WsAG BiA Pred 201A19S 199(] 10 HONBZIEISN[OS) 0006 vgg|
VHd 3 £q pred s91Alag 192(] Jo BopRZYBISIENOD) 10T 881
papuadyy poyudnaO 2 DOSIATY [CITEE R TpY
{3500 [BRIDY [210T, 35073 pIjemysHy 601 Junoy RWAOPANY Aq AIGwuIms Y
11043y HOUER[VAT PUE 2IUBULIONIBS ey [] 600Z/0€/60 :30IPUT POLIJ 10} 120d9) HONBAHAY PUS DUBULINII] m
{ 10U BOISIA3L) JUSWALLS (RUULY PRSIy [ SIPUATAOMF/SI0SLSHT 10J 981353 [ JUALN YIS Ny Lo D
i ye Ay
dJdD30 91
TON JUBLD) 103084 SUISNOL] Justisoeday p—
9007 s1eacaddy s Jo 3 4 90105820490YD ‘0N E.Mo UIBIB0I pUn eyidery Bussnogy %..zymu&
i qUnN puay 2847, Jusin
S00THRID 30 .17 SIWBN VHI
AlBWIUME f 38
T102/0€/p SoaluXy .

9TCO-LLST 'ON 9INO
Buysnoy trerpu pue ofjqng Jo 900
wtdopaaagg ueqin pus Jumsnoyy jo wemiedact 'S

weigorg Buroueur] puny [eides
pae Jope, Swsnoy justnsaeldsy weidord pung eide) ‘wriSory pung 1ejde)
Hioday] UOREnEAT Pz S0URIILIOLISJAUSIUSIEYS [ENTTY



(8007/%) 1°SLO0S-ANH w0}

¢ogeq

‘podoy TOHEN{BAT PUR S0UBULIOHS] 9T 10§ pajejdwoo sq oL,

‘NIBWRRS [BNUTY PISiATY © 10 Hoday UoNEN[eAg PUR 0UBTLIOLSJ 9t J0j pawjdmooaq of, |

J1OM
91010u0))/sdUINIS/S991], SAOWIY/WILL], SOWOH IPISYMON
ssa13014 U] €C'T98'LS 05°L9T°6T$ 05°L9T°6T$ 0S¥1 pue sjuswesorduw] a5emag Arejueg $00-820VD
JIOM
9]010U0))/sdIIN)G /5991 ], SAOUISY/WILL], SOWOH SPISTHON
ssa1go1q uf $ET98°LS 05°L9T°6T$ 05°L9T'6T$ 0SP1 pue sjusteAoIdwy 93emag Arejueg £00-820VD
syuataaoxdwy ajg
paje[dmo) 00°000°7€$ 00'000°7€$ 00°0007E$ ST 14! SII0 M 913 JO HI9[D SPIM-VHI
pajedwo) 00°000°7S$ 00°000°%S$ 00°000°¥S$ ST 134! §99,] SULISOUISUY PUE [RIMOAIYITY SPIM-VHd
$1S0)) Pue S99,]
pajepduop 00°000°€$ 00°000°¢$ 00°000°€$ S 01yl §150D A1pung SPIM-VHd
paserdwo) 00°000°9€$ 00°000°9€$ 00°000°9€$ S 011 IoSeuey wersorq SPIM-VHd
UONeNSIUIWpPY
pajperduro)) Pv'6L9°SS$ vy 6L9°G$ Yy 6L9°S$ S 80v1 SJUSWAA0IAW] JUSUISZEUB SPIM-VHd
papedwo) | 00°000°001$ | 00°000°001$ 00°000°001$ ST 90v1 suoneredQ SPIM-VHd
suonered()
popuadxy P390
spun,j spung | | posiAdy [emsLO
SOINATIOY
‘ON JUN020Y saL108918) IPIM-VHI/SWEN
S0 M JO smiels 150D [BMOY 810 1S0)) PojBUISH [BI0 L Kmuend) juowdopaas(g 10 A\ Jolejy Jo uondirosa(] [eIsUSn) Joquunp juswdojsas(
:0N] JueIn) 10)08,] SUISnof] Juswesejday]
‘(0N /594) dAdD
9010S870d90VD :ON ueln) weisoxd puny [ende)
9007 JuBID) Jo X1 [BI9Pa] Jaquny pue adA ], 1uvin) Auoyiny SuISnoH SSOIABM sweN VHd
sogeg sunaoddng 7 yed
IT0Z/0€/p saaidxy

9220-LLST "ON FINO
BuISnofy UeIpuy pue oqnd JO 9OLFO

juswdojara(] ueqln) pue Suisnol jo yueunreda( ‘SN

weigorg Suroueurf pung [ende)

pue 10308,] Sursnof juswsoejdey] werdol punyg [ende) ‘weidord pung ende)

yodoy uoneneAr puUR OUBULIOLSJAUSUIDES [BNUUY




(8007/%) T°SLOOS-(NH w0}

yoSed

I1°81T°CILS | 00°6FE'69L$ 00'6¥€°69LS [e10], puelh)
pawrdwo) | 00°LLO0OTS | 00°LLOOTS 00°LLO'0T$ ST SLy1 | dmbg oogyo/maisAg oyndwio) speisdn SPIM-VHI
juswdinbgg SurjompuoN
paje[dmo) 91'CIL9TS 91'CIL'9TS 91'CIL'9T$ S 0Lyl uoneaousy doyg soueuamEly ¥00-8C0VD
seimonng SuI[ompuoN
$se13014 U] 00°000°S$ 96°0TE'61$ 96°0TE61$ Syup) v 1691 §10je1a3LYaY PUE S9A0)S °PIM - VHd
juowidinbyg Surjomq
ste,{ 1sneyxy Yieg ‘SarmxI, [BoLnoo[qd
opei8dn “rouuy qeysy ‘opeiddn SOUIOH SPISYLION
paw[dwo) | ZH'TIOTITS | TH'TIO'TITS Tr'TI0TICS SHur) 6T 09v1 JoMOoYg/qn ] WUSIRaL], SIS T, $00-8C0VD
sue, 1sneyxy] yegq ‘saInixi,j [eomos[q
opeiddn “rououy qeysy ‘opeiddn SOUIOH 9PISYMON
paw[dwo) | zH'ZIOTIT$ | THTIOTITS TP'TI01Ies SHUf] 6T 09%1 1omMOyS/qn], JUStBaL], SIULIS T, £00-8C0VD
samjonng suremd
Jpepuadxy | paresiqo
spun,j spunj |  posiA9y [emsuo
SSIHANDY
"ON JUN02OY soLI08918) 9PIM-VHJI/AWeN
10 M\ JO sSmElS 150D [eMoV 210, 1500 pareumsy [810, AmuenQ) juowdo[ess(q 10 JofBIN Jo uonduonsa( [rIsUan JoqunN Justdoaasg
10N Jueln) Iojoe Suisnoy juetsorjdey]
{(ON /524) d4dD
901058Z0d90Y'D ‘0N juelD wreiSo1q pund [ejde)
9007 JUBID) Jo X1 [B1OPI] Jquiny pue 3dAy, yuern Auoyny Suisno sso1okep oueN VHI
sodeg sunaoddng :py g
T10Z/0€/p sandx

9CT0-LLST 'ON dINO

Suisnoyq ueIpuy pue SIqnd Jo 9OUIO
juowrdojoas( ueqin pue Sursnoy Jo wsuniedo( 'S N

wreifoid Suroueur, puny [ende)
pue 1030e,] Suisnoy juswoor|dey weidorg pun rende) weidor pung fenden
yodoy uoneEnjEAf pUB 90UBULIOLRJAUSUISE]S [BNUUY




(8007/%) T'SLOOS-ANH UL} ¢aSeq
"POpUSTE SB /€61 JO 19V SWSnoY "S() 9 JO [ tonseg o) Juensmd eacidde ((H W Pasiaal oq AJUO Ued pajep pue aImipuadxe pue uonesiqo

SSWIOF OPISYLION
VIN 0102/0¢/9 L00TZ/0¢/¢ 8002/0¢/9 ¥00-8C0VD
. SOUIOH] SPISYLION
VIN 0102/0¢/9 L007/0¢/¢€ 8002/0¢/9 £00-820VD
VIN 0107/0¢/9 L00Z/0¢/9 800Z/0¢€/9 SPIM-VHd
areq
°red 21e( pug Sl puy pug uonesqo
pud amypuadxy [emoy amypuadxy [eUISLIO wonesdiqo [emoy [ewsuO
SSANOY
(a1eq Surpuy Jopen() (e1e( Surpuy 1epenQ) SPIM-VHdI/QWEN
| SPIB(] 198IB [, paSIADY 10] SUOSEIY papuadxy spunj [V pa1eSiqO pung v Joqump juswdo[aas
9007 Syuerd Jo X4 [e1pa] Azoyiny Suisno sso1okep owenN VHJ

wesso1g Jupueuyj puny [ende)) 10] ompayos uonwyuWRduy IIf 11ed

TT0T/0€/p saaidxy
9CT0-LLST ON HINO weidoid Swoueur] puny [ende)

SuIsnoy ueIpyu] pue oSang Jo 1O pue 1030e,] Smisnoly juswooe[day] weiFold puny [ende) ‘weidord punyg rende)
juowdofeas( ueqin pue Sursnoy Jo usunteds 'S 110doy] UOnEN[RAT] PUE 9OUBWLIOLI J/AUSWUNE)S [eNUy

"10dsy] TOnEn[RAT] PUe 90UBIILIONSJ 243 10§ poR[diod aq O, ,
“JIDUIRIE)S [ENUIY PISIASY B 10 110day TOneN[eAT PuUe SOUBTLIONAJ ot J0f pajepdwod aq 0L




(800T/v) T'SLOOS-ANH W0} 198eg

RIS PApRIIUL 24 TEYS Spury JHY

‘suopesado Joj SIUBIGy 4473 JO %001 95t ARi JUSUIFLUBUE U} SHUN 057 JopUn m SYHd ¢
JUSLDIE)S [BNULY PHSIAYy B 20 Hoddy UOnEN[BAT pUR SoUEULIOMD S1 Jof Palaidioo aq o, ;
“Hoday nofRAfEAL] pURSDUELIONS oip 10 paseldiicasq o]

¢ SIANSY rRwdeland 66¢1 L1
SIS0 uonBI0IRY 1'C6¥1 91
HOHENSHOIA(] Y10, 0} SACIA 261 9]
UOIMOWCT €81 ¥1
- . . £ .
00°0% 00°0% 00°696 ST 1§ 00°0% ywamdinba SUlEAP-UON SLyT £l
SIINOTLIG SUN[2MP-UCK [ #] Zl
apqepuadxaueN—juawdmby Supad 1°¢or] 11
- . 3 - 3 . <
00°0% 00°005°€$ 00°L65 0088 00°L65008S saImonng Sumead 09p1 01
+ & + 3 . .
00°1€0+<S 00° T€0° 7SS 00 TE0PSS 00°000°00Z$ mowaaasdi] ang oSt 6
uopsmhay 34 il 2
1500 puR 5994 0Ep] L
safeureq parwpnbry 6141 9
HpY 11¢1 <
(1Z aur] Jo 3401 Poraxa JOU ABW) BONENSIRWDY if] ¥
siaactdiyy Jeawsdeuiy g0F1 £
¢ (1T au1] J0 %407 paasxa jou Seur) suonwsdQ 90v1 Z
Spuny d.47-uou [Bla], 1
papuadxy palus[Iq0 Dastady [EEEED)

; 1500 BRIV [EI6], 1807 PAJBIUNSH [RI0] Junoddy justedopaagg Aq Arelung auy
yodoy nogER[EAT PUE 2AUEILILR] [Ruld [ 6007/0E/60 BUIPUH Pol1ay 1o} 1oday UODEN[EAT PUE 2IUBILIOLAS [X]
( 71:0u UOIS[AD) JUANUAMIG [UATY PAS]ARY [ SORUIBIIUIT/S1I5USIE J0) 21353y [] ROWBTWG fenuny [eusto
) juas) Jo adAy

ddd0 jo sved

0N JTeIn) Joyoe] Smsnop] wewaaeday

:op Juein upaFord pung jede

6007 {EACAAY UL 30 AL 60105RZOSHOVD ON URID d pueg eden ALRMOHLAV

Jaqeenp; pug ad4 1 juern)
6007 SJuB.LD Jo X400 ONISNOH SSOUIAVA BN VHI

Agunung iy ey

T1107/0€/4 sendxgy

9TE0-LLET 'ON O urergorg Suroueut] pun.g jende)
SuIsno[] URIPU] Pue 21qnd JO 801H0 pue 10108, Suisnoy jwewaoe(doy meiSorg punyg jende) ‘werdolg pung jende)
Justdopaas uBqIQ) pHe SHISNof Jo Justmaeda 'S N yoday] ucnen[ead pUB 2OUBNLIOLRJAUSINE]S [BNUUY




(800T/%) 1'SLODS-QNH 1Li0)

a3eg

"a131] PapRjoU! 3q [fEYS SpUT JHY

“SuaNE0 JOF SHRD) 10 10 94001 957 ANL JUIUESTERIT U SIUN 05T JApUT WM SYH .
TUSUSIME BN PaslAsy B 10 odng HOIRRRAT PUR SOURULIONS,] 910 10} Pojotditos 5q 0],

‘Hokry BOPBAMAT PUR 20TBOLIOHA] YL I0F pats(dios 94 o ,

Ty AT,

-, P "y —
Q\Y@&\NN\ “U Y \\\
EAtTY ] A0302.31(F uisnogy oNGRg Jo aImeudlS | OT/ZT/10 9uer NITH TTEV A0 AIIRDAXA JO 2H3BUEIS

SAUNSEAJA UOHBAISEUOL AT20Ui 0) PeTE[@Y DF It JO TR0y i

S1S00) PIR - 4311005 03 PAIB[OY QF, S IO WUnOurY ¥

5507 JOS - AIn2ag 0} PAIEISY (G SUl JO JUNOWY x4

SOWIATIOY FOG UONIIE O} PAIL(SY O U0 Jumoury a4

SBIMARTY AT O} PANOY OE SUILI0 WOy 14

(61 - T S3ujp Jo UmS) “uBIT) [HITY JO JBNOUIY 0T

00 1£0'+S$ 00'1£5°LSS 00°£65°000°1§ 00°L65°000°1S

{0Z 3R 70 948 podaxe Jou Aeus) AousGunuo) £osT 61

juatndug
TeRa(1 J0 Waskg BlA [Bd a9IARS 198(T J0 UDHRZIRISEICD 0006 Bqgr

VHd 9 &9 pred 20jalog 199 20 LORUZIEIIRL0D 1051 281

ppuadxy L) £ Pasaay Fusiig

| 3507) [HERY (Mo 1567 PABWNES [HI0]T,

1IN0Y JUIMAOIAN A LFEHnEng auyy

Hoday LORTUIEAT pus SuRI0NIAd fuugy [

GIOZ/OE/6N BUIpUY poLag I0F .._.B——um UOBUR[BAT POB IDMBNLIGLIDY E

{ [ 301 UDJ5[AA) BMAIG [BNUUY PISIAY [3] AT 1 /5190885]( 10F IAsa8ay [] NRwmmG ey EERg D

ey jo d4y,

600z :eanaddy jaean) jo X44
GoozThausn o A4

(dJdD 10 MEQg
‘0N JuRID) $018y4 Suisuop] justuconday ALLIOHINV
6OT0SEZ0SS0VD (0N JUBsD umiord pund fmdasy SNISNOH

anquuN pue adiy juern m.mnoamwﬂﬁkw
3 2

AIBWWNAG ] M6

1I0T/0€/b Soudxy
9220-LLST 'ON HINO

uresBo.g Fuppueur] puny pude)

Busnoyy merpiy puw 2gn d Jo a0 pue 10308 Supsnol Jueweoe|dey wetBoug pung ende) ‘weiBosd pung fendey

Juetudojoas(] UBqin) puw Fusnof] Jo uatunieda 'Sy

10dey] HOUBN[BAT PUR AJUEUHOMSJAUOER)BIS [BUTY



(800Z/¥) T'SLOOS-ANH WI0)

£adeg

oday uopenjeay puB AUBILICH S1) 10} paajdios ag of, ,
JUALNEG [ENELY PISIATY B 10 Poday UOHEN[BAT PUR 20UBHLIGHAJ 9t 10j paja(dwoz 2q o], |

[B10L
00°TE0FSS 00 1E5°LES | 00°L6S°000°TE | 00°L6S 000 TS yueap) weagold puny [ende)/ vigv
(1 JNV)
Selate)) SHISIO uoigulieny
8820014 Uj 00°0% 00°0% 00°696°CF1S 00°0% S1 Lyl Aanoag - arempilel sendwo) 100-820VD
(z INV)
§82001 U] 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°05% 00°000°06% SHun (g 09+1 SI00(7 JOLI2IXE JUSIDIT AFioug 900-8C0VD
SAHIOY mﬁmmwﬁhﬂz
5820014 U] 00°0% 00°0% 00°L65°88TS 00°2.65°887% syun g7 09%1 S21mX1 [80L08]F apeIdd) 900-8T0VD
(T JAV)
$820014 U 00°0% 00°0% 00°008°61% 00'008°61% SHun g 09%1 SIMIXL] [8DL09[F SpRISd) +00-820VD
SOUWIOH 2PISYLION
§82001 U] 00°0% 0008 00°000°8L% 00°000°8LS sjun 71 09%1 sopelgd) Jomoug/ed #00-820VD
(¢ IAV)
8830014 1 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z°8T% 00°00T'8Z% spun £g 09%1 SaImXI] [291109[F SpRIsd) £00-8TOVD
SO IPISYLION
ssa1foid uf 00'0% 00°005°c% oo.co.odmmw o.o.ooo.ommm sjun g4 09+1 sapeIddp) Jemoys/yeg £00-8T0VO
paerdwo)) 00 1E0°PSS 00 1E0°PSY 00 TED'PSY 00°000°00T% 051 3urousy] AJLINngag MPIM-VHI
Nnovmmn_xm %Bmm_BO
spun,g spung . Pasiaoy [emgugn

SOIALIDY 9PTM
"ON N0y saLodaie)) ~YHd/SWEN Joquinn
JI0 M JO STIBIS 1500) [BIHOY [810T, 1500) pajewnsT (8101, Amuend) Juewdo[2A9(] Jrom JofB Jo uonduosa(] jBIoUSn) juawdojasacg

10N JURID Jojoey] Susnoy juaweseiday]

H{ON S9A) A1)

6010S8T0SH0VD ON Juriy weidold puny feyide)
6007 UBED) Jo A 1 [BL0pay] Joquiny pusad4y jueir) | ALTIOHLNY HONISNOH SSOUDAVAM PWEN VHI
sugeg dugroddng 1 3aeg

LT0T/0€/p soapdxy

9TTO-LLET "ON HNO
Bursnop uBIpU] puB OlqRd JO AOFO
juawdofaaa(] ueqrn pue Swsnopy Jo waunmedacg 'S

weIgolJ Suoueul] pun [eide)
pue Jojoe.] Smsnof] Juaurasedey weigolg pung ende) ‘uriBoig punyg jende)
yodsy uonenjeaq pue SoUBULIOLID USRS [ENUUY




(800Z/4%) T'SL00S-ANH wuo}

poded

"iotay] UDREN[RAT PUE S0UBILIONS 31 J0F pal|diiea 5q 0L ,
JAWING [ENUHY PasiAay 10 Uoday] UONEN[EAT PUR JNFEULORIAF AR 10} pai[dinos ag oL, |

papuadxg | patesnqo

spun.g spuny | |, posiady oSl

SaIADSY
"ON U000V sarzo3ae) APIM-VHA/SWEN
oM Jo snielg 1500} [BMOY (810, 1500 pateuiysy [B10], Amueng) Jusurdo(aaa 10 A JofeTA] JO uondiiosa(] [giausn) Jaquinp Justdojass(

0N HIBID 10008 Suisnop juswaoe)day

(ON /53R) dddD

6010$870S90VD ‘ON JuBID weidol ] puny [ende)
6007 F3ueED Jo X 14 [elapag Jaquiny pue ad4 Juerd ALMOHILOV DONISNOH SSOYDAVM PUEN VHd
sodeJ Suaoddng :fy aeg

110Z/0€/p sondxy

9TC0-LLST "ON HNO
SuIsno ueIpu] pue olgnJg JO 2010
juawdojasa(] uegin pue Swsnop Jo juauntedad 'S

werford Supuent] pun, eide)

pue J03ae, Suisnop) juowase(dsy weiord pun, fende) ‘wwuwiSold pun.g (2nde)

1Ioday] UONEN[RAT] PUE S0UBULIGLISJUSWELS [BNUTY




(800Z/F) T'SLO0S-QNH L0}

ca8ey

*PAPUIWIE 5B ‘£ E6] JO 19V SWSnoy "§T1 o Jo [ uoneog o) juensmd jeacidde iy i pastass aq AJuo ued pajep pus amupredys pim uonesgqo

(1 JAVY)
sJYS1eH uwojsuiien
CI0Z/81/c0 010Z/81/£0 100-820VD
(T JNTV)} SoWOH 3pIsIoN
VIN C10¢/81/E0 0I0Z/81/E0 £00-8T0VD
(T INV) SSWOH 9pIsYIIoN
VN CcI10T/81/€0 0T0Z/81/£0 t00-820VD
(T JINV} SOWOH apISYHON
VIN C10Z/81/€0 QI0Z/81/c0 £00-82OVD
V/N 6007/08/60 ¢10¢/81/€0 600T/0L/90 010C/8L/E0 SPIM-VHI
ae(]
ared QB(J pud =JB(] puyg pug uonesqo
pug aimrpuadxy [2nyoy aimipuadxy [BUELIQ uonedyqQ [eroy [eurdug)
sy
(sre(] Suipug Iouend)) (e3e(r Buipuy 1epend)) OPI M-V Hd/AWmEN
| S91B(] 19818 ], pasiaay o] suoseay popuedxy spung ||V paeBigo pun IV Jequinp Juaurdolasag

600T S3uBiD 10 A [eOpRg

AJTJOHLNV DNISNOH SSOUYODAVM SWEN VH

weadox] supuenl pun, (wide) Ioj apnpayos uoneimoma(dury :JF] B

TT07/0€/p saadxy

9TTO-LLST ON HINO
Susnoy veipuy pue o1jqnd Jo 30O

juawmdolaaa( weqlr} pue Susnol jo weunkeda(] ‘SN

werdolg Suoueuid punyd [grde)

pue J0j08,] Susnoy wowmasejdey weido1g punyg (ende) ‘werdorg punyg rende)

podey UONEN[EAY PUE SOUBULIOLIDJ/AUSISIE]S [BAUY




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS
AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009
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RECTOR, P AY & IFEDERL P
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Commissioners Atlanta Regional Office
Housing Authority of the City of Waycross Public Housing Division
Waycross, Georgia 31502 40 Marietta Street, Five Points Plaza

Atianta, Georgia 30303

We have audited the accompanying financial statemnents of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross as of
and for the vear ended March 31, 2009, 2s listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility
of the Housing Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our andit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Staies of America and the
standards applicable to financial andits contained in the Governmeni Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
{ne financial statements are free of material misstaternent, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
pur andit provides a reasonzble basis for our opinion,

Tn our opimion, the financial statemnents referred to above present fairly, in 21l material respects, the financial position of
the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross, 85 of March 31, 2009, and the changes in financial position and cash flows for
the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

n accordance with Government Auditing Standards, We have also issued our report dated Angust 6, 2009 on our
consideration of the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over finzncial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not fo
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliznce. That report js an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Audifing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit,

Management's Discussion and Analysis is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary
information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the snformation and express RO opinion on it.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise the
basic finzncial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, s well as the Financial Data Schedule required by the U.S, Department aof
Housing and Urban Development, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial
statemnents. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
staternents and, in our opimion; the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial

staternents taken as & whole.
Lz, Lol 4Feiclen /L,
/ Pl

Rector, Lindsay & Reeder, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Spellville, Georgia
August 6, 2009

froneifind Durhlie Arrmsmtants = One Wisteria Place ® 273 Wisteria Drive * Suite 1001' Sneilvilie, GA 30078 * {770) 879-8411 = Fax: (770) 579-B433 » wirw.Iir-cpa.com
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
WAYCROSS, GEORGIA
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FYE: MARCH 31, 2009

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

The management of The Housing Authority of the City of Waycross offers the readers of
the Authority’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the
Authority’s financial activities for the year ended March 31, 2009. This discussion and
analysis is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, provide
an overview of the Authority’s financial activity, identify changes in the Authority’s
financial position, and identify individual fund issues or CONCEInSs. Readers should
consider the information presented here in conmjunction with the Authority’s financial
statements to obtain a full understanding of its financial position.

This management discussion and analysis is presented in accordance with the
requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34
(GASB 34). We have made every effort to provide data that allows the reader to gain an
adequate understanding of the Authority’s annual operating results and financial position
as of March 31, 2009.

Questions concerning the information provided in this discussion or requests for
additional information should be addressed to the Authority’s Executive Director.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent
fiscal year by § 8,996,797 (net assets) as opposed to 3 8,688,839 for the prior
fiscal year.

o The Authority’s cash and investments balance as of March 31, 2009 was
$758,695 representing an increase of $115,254 from March 31, 2008.

e The Authority had total revenues of $ 2,398,076 and total expenses of §$ 2,090,118
for the year ended March 31, 20009.

S8



Overview of the Financial Reports

The following outline describes the integral parts of this financial presentation and is a
guideline for understanding its components:

L MD&A
Serves as an introduction to the Authority’s basic financial staternents
1. Basic Financial Statements
Financial Statements

Notes to the financial statements
I0.  Other Required Supplementary Information

The financial statements in this report are those of a special purpose govermment entity
engaged in a business type activity. The following statements are included:

e Statement of Net Assets (Balance Sheet) — presents information about the
Authority’s assets and Tiabilities and is similar to & balance sheet. The Statement
of Net Assets reports all financial and capital resources for the Authority. The
statement is presented in the format where assets, minus liabilities, equal ‘“Net
Assets,” formerly known as equity. Assets and liabilities are presented in order of
liquidity and are classified as “current” (convertible to cash within one year), and
“non-current.” Increases or decreases in net assets will serve as a useful indicator
of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.

e Statement of Revenues, FExpenses and Changes in Net Assels — reports the
authority’s revenues by source and type and its €Xpemnses by category to
cubstantiate the change in net assets for the fiscal year.

o Statement of Cash Flows ~ discloses net cash provided by, or used for operating
activities, non-capital financing activities, and capital and related financing
activities.

Our analysis of the Authority as a whole follows with the most important question, “Has
the Authority’s financial health improved or worsened as a result of the year's
activities?” The following analysis of entity-wide net assets, Tevenues, and €Xpenses is
provided to assist with answering the above question. This analysis includes all assets
and liabilities using the accrual method of accounting, which recognizes revenue when
eamed and expenses when incurred regardless of when cash is received or paid.



Analvsis of Authority-Wide Net Assets {Statement of Net Assets)

2009 2008 Change
ASSETS
(Cash and Investments 758,695 643,441 115,254
Other Current Assets 272,326 207,618 64,708
Capital Assets - Net 8,129,183 7,072,212 156,971
Total Assets 9,160,204 8,823,271 336,933
TIABILITIES
Current Liabilities 133,121 110,257 22,864
Non-Current Liabilities 30,286 24175 6,111
Total Liabilities 163,407 134,432 28,975
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets 8,129,183 7.972,212 156,971
Unrestricted Net Assets 867,614 716,627 150,987
Total Net Assets 8,996,797 8,688,839 307,958
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 9,160,204 8,823,271 336,933

Cash and Investments increased § 115,254 for the year snded March 31, 2009. This
increase was created by net effect of operations for year.

Other Current Assets increased by $ 64,708 based on the following activity:

Increase in HUD and Other Government receivables ) 45,376
Decrease in tenant accounts receivables (3,518)
Decrease in miscellaneous receivables (2,875)
Increase in prepald expenses and materials mventory 25.725
Total 64,708

Accounts Teceivable for HUD and Other Govermnment receivables were collected
subsequent to March 3 1, 2009.

Capital Assets - Net increased based on capital expenditures of § 732,117 net of related
depreciation expense and the disposition of assets.

Current Liabilities increased based on the accrual of accounts payable at March 31, 2009.



Non-Current Liabilities increased due to the accrual of long-term compensated absences
at March 31, 2009.

Net Assets increased by § 307,958 which is outlined in detail on the Statement of
Revennes, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets.

Analvsis of Entitv-Wide Revenue and Expenses (Statement of Activities)

The federal government continued its historic under-funding of operating grants during
the current period ended March 31, 2009, With no signs of improvement in federal
funding or economic conditions in the foreseeable future, the Authority is now using
proactive measures to comtrol expenses in future years by adopting a plan to review staff
responsibilities and implementing cost management strategies. The Authority
continnously looks for new ways to improve operations, control costs, maximize
effectiveness, and demonstrate accountability.

The following table illustrates changes in revenue from FY 2008 to FY 2009.

2009 2008 Change
REVENUE AND GRANTS

Tenant Revenue 474177 495,700 (21,523)
HUD Operating Grants 1,194,798 1,229,988 (35,190)
HUD Capital Grants 691,849 271,690 420,159
Tnvestment Income 14,721 26,362 (11,641)
Loss on Sale of Capital Assets (6,112} 4,628 (10,740)
Other Revenue 28,643 6,564 22,079

Total Reverme and Grants 2,398,076 2,034,932 363,144

Total Revenue and Grants increased by § 363,144 for the year ended March 31, 2009.
The majority of the increase was related to 2 net increase in HUD Grants of § 384,909.
HUD Capital Grants fluctuate on an armual basis depending on the Authority budget
process and Congressional approval of funding amounts.

Although the Authority increased the number of tenant unit months leased for the year
Tenant Revenue decreased based on tenant reexaminations and 2 corresponding decrease
in dwelling rental income,

Tnvestment Income decreased due 10 declining interest rates for the period.

The Authority sold or disposed of maintenance and office équipment with a book value
of § 12,327 for § 6,215 which created a net loss of 6,112.




The following table illustrates changes in expenses from FY 2008 to FY 2009.

2009 2008 Change
EXPENSES

Administration 648,082 706,170 (58,088)
Tenant Services 33,538 5,455 28,083
Utilities 134,990 132,388 2,602
Ordinary Maintenance 494,975 382,562 112,413
Protective Services 51,512 30,455 21,057
General Expenses 155,815 157,628 (1,813)
Extraordinary
Maintenance 8,387 518 7,869
Depreciation Expense 562,819 715,735 (152,916)

Total Expenses 2,090,118 2,130,911 (40,793)

Total Expenses decreased § 57,731 for the year ended March 31, 2009.

Administration expenses decreased based on the following activity for the year:

Decrease in administrative salaries / benefits - $ (66,760)
Decrease in audit fees (1,600)
Increase in sundry administrative eXpenses 15,082
Reclassification of compensated absences (5,704}
Total § (58.088)

Approximately 28,000 of the decrease in administrative salaries / benefits was
related to the reclassification of costs to Tenant Services.

Utilities increased slightly by $2,602 (2%) during FY 2009.

Ordinary Maintenance increased based on the following activity for the year:

Tncrease in maintenance salaries / benefits $ 78,212
Tncrease in maintenance materials / contract costs 34.201
Total § 112413

Of this increase, $ 57,000 was related to expenditures for the Capital
Fund Programs.




General Expenses decreased based on the following activity for the year:

Increase in property / general liability Insurance § 1,851
Decrease in the payment in lisu of taxes (1,854}
Decrease in tenant collection losses (641)
Decrease in other general expenses (9,316)
Reclassification of compensated absences 8,147
Total $_ (1.813)

Depreciation expense decreased based on standard calculations for the year
ended March 31, 2009.

Capital Assets

2009 2008 Change
Land 1,137,210 1,137,210 0
Buildings and Equipment 20,809,664 20,860,838 (51,174)
Construction in Progress 1,382,746 690,897 691,843
Accumulated Depreciation (15,200,437) (14,716,733) (483,704)
Capital Assets - Net 8,129,183 7,972,212 156,971

Capital Assets - Net increased $ 156,971 for the year ended March 31, 2009.

This increase was created by the following activity for the year:

Capital Fund Program expenditures $ 691,849
Purchase of maintenance vehicle 19,743
Purchase of commercial mower 20,525
Depreciation expense (562.819)
Sale / disposition of capital assets (12.327)
Total $ 156971

The Authority sold or disposed of capital assets with a net book value of § 12,327
for § 6,215 which created a net loss on the dispositions of § 6,112.

The balance of $ 1,382,746 in Construction in Progress at March 31, 2009 represents
expenditures for projects related to the Capital Fund Programs which should be
completed during the year ending March 31, 2010.




Capital expenditures by program Were as follows:

Capital Fund 2005 s 16,073
Capital Fund 2006 342,558
Capital Fund 2007 333,218
Capital Fund 2008 -
Total $ 691.849

Accumulated Depreciation increased based on standard depreciation calculations net of
related asset dispositions.

Debt Administration
As of March 31, 2009, the Authority had no outstanding debt.

F.eonomic Faciors

Several significant economic factors are present that may impact the Authority in the
future.

o The Housing Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of
operations; therefore, the Housing Authority is affected more by the Federal
budget than by local economic conditions, Current Federal budget tendencies
indicate tighter funding for housing programs that resulted in a conservative
budget for the 2010 fiscal year.

o THealth care and other insurance costs are expected to increase dramatically over
the next several years.

Fipancial Contact

Questions concerning any of the jnformation provided in this Management Discussion &
Analysis should be addressed to:

Ms. Darlene Strickland
Executive Director
Housing Authority of the City of Waycross
P.0. Box 1407
1130 Tebeau Street
Waycross, Georgia 3 1502
(912) 283-8295



HOUSING ATUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS

Waycross, Georgla

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
MARCH 31, 2009

ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash 5 386,975
Accounts receivable 59,474
Invesonents 371,720
Prepaid expenses 130,340
Inventories B2,512
Total Current Assets ‘ 1,031,021
Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets:
Land 1,137,210
Buildings 20,485,968
Furniture & equipment 323,696
Construction in progress 1,382,746
23,329,620
Less: Accumulated depreciation (15,200,437)
Total Capital Assets 3,129,183
Total Noncurrent Assets 8,129,183
TOTAL ASSETS 5 9,160,204

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued Habilities
Unearned revenue
Tenant security eposits/escrow deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Npncurrent Liabilities

Accrued compensated absences
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets

Unrestricted net assets

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

3

76,508
10,085

473
46,045

133,121

30,286

30,286

163,407

8,129,183
867,614

8,956,797

9,160,204




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
‘Wayeross, Georgia

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

YOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2089

Operating Revenues

Dwelling rent
Govermmental grants & subsidy
Other income

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Administration

Tenant services
Utilities
Maintenance & operations
Protective services
General expense
Depreciation expense
Total Operating Expense

Net Operating Income/(Loss)

Nongperating Revenues/(Expenses)

Loss on disposition of equipment
Investment income

Net Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses)

Net Income/(Loss) before capital contributions
Capital grants

Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets

Tota] Net Assets - beginning

Total Net Assets - ending

The accompanyig note

s are an integral part of the financial statements.

10

474,177
1,194,798
28,643

1,697,618

648,082

33,538
134,990
503,362

51,512
155,815
562,819

2,090,118

(392,500)

(6,112)
14,721

8,609

(383,891)

691,849

307,958

8,088,839

8,996,797




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers and users b 502,820
Governmental grants & subsidy - operations 1,194,798
Payments o suppliers (741,956)
Payments to employees (821,076)
NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 134,586

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from maturity of investments ) -
Interest received 14,721

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 14,721

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of equipment - operations (40,268)
Acquisition of capital assets - eapital fund program (691,849)
Proceeds from capital fund program grant revenue 691,840
Proceeds from sale of equipment 6,215

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) BY CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES . {34,053)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH 115,254
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 271,721
CASH AT END OF PERIOD & 386,975

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financia} statemenis.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
‘Waycross, Georgia

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income/(Loss) from operations

Adjustments to reconcile net loss o

net cash provided by operating activides:

Depreciation

Decrease {Increase) in accounts recetvable
Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses
Decrease (Increase) in inventory
Tncrease (Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (Decrease) in accrued eXpenses
Increase (Decrease) in unearned revenue

Increase (Decrease) in security/trust deposits

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial staterments.
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(392,500)

562,819
(38,983)
(25,302)
(423)
18,079
7,965
(394)
3,325

134,586




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
‘Waycross, Georgia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2009

NOTE1- SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY:

A, Introduction:

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The Authority's reporting entity applied all relevant Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. Proprietary funds and similar component
1mits apply Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements and Accounting
Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on oOf before November 30, 1989, unless those
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB Pronouncements in which case, GASB prevails.
The more significant of the government’s accounting policies are described below:

B. Organization:

The Housing Authority of the City of Waycross ("The Authority") is a public body and 2 body
corporate and politic organized under the laws of the State of Georgia by the City of Waycross
for the purpose of providing adequate housing for qualified low-income individuals. To
accomplish this purpose, the City appoinis 2 Goverming Board, but the Board designates its own
management. Additionally, the Authority has entered into an anoual contribution contract with the
U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD") to be the administrator of the
housing and housing related programs described herein, The Authority is not subject to Federal or
State income tzxes and is not required o file Federal or State income tax returms.

C. Reporting Entity:

In determining how to define the reporting entity, MANAEMENt has considered all potential
gormponent units by applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2600 of the Codification of
Government Accounting Standards Board and Financial Accounting Standards Board and
Siatement Number 14 of the Government Accounting Standards Board, the Financial Reporting
Entity.

Financial Accountzbility - The Anthority is responsible for its debts, does not impose a financial
burden on the City of Waycross and is entitled to all surpluses. No separate agency receives a
financial benefit nor fmposes a financial burden on the Authority.

Appointment of a Voting Majority - The Anfhority is governed by a Board of Commissioners
appointed by the City of Waycross and has governance responsibilities over all activities related to
al] housing activities within the City of Waycross. The Board of Commissioners has decision
making authority and the power t0 designate management. The members do not serve at the
discretion of the City; ie., they can be removed onty for cause. The Autharity's Board elects its own
chairperson.

Tmposition of Will - The City has no influence over the management, budget, or policies of the
Authority. The Authority's Board of Commissioners has the responsibility to sipnificantly influence
the Authority's operations. This inchudes, but is not limited to, adoption of the budget, personnel
management, sole title o, and residual interest in all assels (inciuding facilities and properties),
signing contracts, issuing bonds, and deciding which programs are to be provided.

13



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
‘Wayeross, Geaorgin

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE1- SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont’d)

C. Reporting Entity: (Cout’d)

On the basis of the application of these criteria, the Authority is a legally separate entity that is
fiscally independent of other governments, and there are no other entities that are to be reported as
component units neither of the Authority nor for the Authority to be included in the City of
‘Waycross financial reports therefore, the Authority reports independently.

During the review of the Authority’s budgets, annual contributions contract, minutes of the Board of
Commissioner's meetings, cash receipts and cash disbursements for the reporting period disclosed
that fhe Authority operated the following programs under Annual Contributions Contract:

Low Income Public Housing - Funding for the federal housing projects was acquired through
advances from HUD. The objective of the program i$ to provide decent, safe, and sanitary
housing and related facilities for gligible low-income families and the elderly.

Capital Fund Program - The objective of this program is to improve the physical condition of
the Low-Income Public Housing units and upgrade the management of the program.

D. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus:

Basis of Accounting - The Authorify uses the accrual basis of accounting in the proprietary
funds. Under this method, revenues are recorded when eamed, and expenses are recorded when
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flow takes place.

Basis of Presentation - The financial statements of the Authority are presented from a fimd
perspective. Fund accounting is designed to demonstraie Jegal compliance and to aid financial
management by gegregating transactions related to certain Authority functions. The fund is a
scparate accounting entity with a seli-balancing set of accounts. The accounting and financial
reporting method applied by a fund is determined by the fund's measurement focus. The
accounting objectives are determination of net income, financial position and cash flows. All
assets and linbilities associated with the Proprietary Fund's activities are included on the balance
sheet. The Authority uses the following fund:

Proprietary fund:

Enterprise fund - This type of fund is reported using an economic TESOUTCSs measurement focus.
Additionally, it is nsed to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
simnilar to private businesses where 2 fee is charged to external users for services provided.

E. Revenues and Expenses:

Revenues and expenses are Tecognized in essentially the same toanuer as used in commercial
accounting. Revenues relating to the Authority's operating activities including rental related
income, interest income and other sources of revenues are recognized in the accounting period in
which they are earned. Other major sources of revenues include the operating subsidy from HUD
apd other HUD funding for capital and pperating eXpenses.

14



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2009
{Continued)

NOTE1- SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont’d)

F. Encumbrances:

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods Or Services.
The Authority does not utilize encumbrance accounting.

(. Budgets:

The Authority adopts budgets on the basis of accounting consistent with the basis of accounting
for the fund to which the budget applies. The Authority prepares annual operating budgets, which
are formally adopted by its Governing Board of Commissioners. The budgets for programs
funded by HUD form the basis of the Federal Finencial Assistance received through HUD.

H. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and essumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

3, Inventories:

Inventories are recorded at cost using the first in, first out (FIFO) method. If inventory falls below
cost due to damage, deterioration or obsolescence, the Authority establishes an allowance for
obsolete inventory. In accordance with the consumption method, inventory is expensed when
items are actually placed in service.

J. Capital Assets and Depreciation:

Capital assets are stated at historical cost. Donated capital assets are stated at their fair value on
the date donated. This includes site acquisition and improvement, structures and equipment. All
infrasiructure assets were capitalized at the conclusion of development then dedicated to the City
of Waycross for maintenance and repairs. The current adopted capitalization amount is $100.

Depreciation of exhaustible capital assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense
against operations, and accurmulated depreciation is normally reported on the proprietary funds'

statement of net assets. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method.

The estimated useful lives for each major class of depreciable capital assets are as follows:

Dwelling structures 20 years
Non-dwelling structures 20 years
Dwelling structures improvements 20 years
Dwelling equipment 3.10 years
Office furpiture and equipment 3-10 years
Maintenance equipment 3.10 years
Automobiles and vehicles 3-10
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CIT Y OF WAYCROSS
‘Waycross, Georgis

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE1- SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont’d)

1. Collection Losses:

Collection losses on accounts receivable are expended, in the appropriate Fund, on the specific
write-off method.

L. Insurance:

The primary technique used for risk fmancing is the purchase of insurance policies from
commercial insurers that include a large deductible amount. The use of & lazge deductible clanse
reduces the cost of insurance, but, chould loses occur, the portion of the uninsured loss is not
expected to be significant with respect to the financial position of the Authority. The Authority
secures required insurance coverage through the competitive bid process. As of the date of the
field work, the Authority had required coverage in force .

M. Cash and Tnvesiments:

1. The Authority cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits,
and short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents,

9 Investments are stated at market value, except for U, S. Treasury Bills, which are reported at
amortized cost. The Authority reports all money market investments having a Temaming maturity at
time of purchase of one year or less at amortized cost. Investment securities are normally held to
mature at par value and adjustments are made to the investment portfolio to reflect
increases/(decreases) in gains made.

N. Compensated Absences:

Compensated absences are absences for which employees will be paid, ie., sick leave, vacation, and
other approved leave. In accordance with GASB Statement No.16, Accounting for Compensated
Absences, the Authority accrues the ligbility for those absences that the employee has earned the
rights to the benefits. Acerued amounts are based on the current salary rates. Full-time, permanent
employees are granted vacation and sick leave benefits in varying amounts to specified maxinmms
depending on tenure with the Authority. Vacation and sick pay is recorded as an expense and related
liability in the year carned by employees.

0. Operating Revenue:

Praprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
sevenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of the Authority are charges fo customers for rents. Operating expenses include the cost of
sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and
expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

Subsides received from HUD or other grantor agencies, for operating purposes, arc recorded as

operating revenue in the operating statement while capital grant funds are added to the net assets
below the nonoperating revenue and expense.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2609
(Continued)

NOTE2- ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:
A. Cash and Investments:

All deposits of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross are either insured or collateralized by
using the Dedicated Method whereby all depasits that exceed the federal depository insurance
coverage level are collateralized with securities held by the Authority’s agents in these units’ names,
The Housing Authority of the City of Waycross has no policy regarding custodial credit risk for
deposits.

Cash - At March 31, 2009, the Authority deposits had a carrying amount of $757,920 and a bank
balance of $796,851. Of the bank balances held in various financial institutions, $500,000 was
covered by federal depository insurance and the remainder was covered by collateral held under the
dedicated method. At March 31, 2009, the Autharity petty cash/change funds totaled $775.

Investments — At March 31, 2000 the Authority had invested $371,720in certificates of deposit with
BB&T bank. The maturity on these certificates is beyond three months, therefore these are not
considered to be cash equivalents.

[nterest rate visk — As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest
rates, the Authority’s typically Limits its investment portfolio to maturities of 12 months or less. The
Housing Authority of the City of Waycross has no specific policy regarding interest rate risk.

Credit risk — The Authority has no policy regarding credit tisk. The Authority’s investment in the
Local Government Investment Pool Portfolio carred a credit rating of AAA by Standard & Foor’s
as of March 31, 2009.

Custodial credit risk - For an investment, the custodial tisk is the risk that in the event of the failure
of the counterparty, the Authority wili not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. All investments in repurchase agreements are
collateralized by the securities are held by the counterparty, ot by its trust department. The Authority
has no policy on custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk — The Authority places no limit on the amount that the Authority may
invest any one issuer. 69% of the Authority’s cash & investments are m the BB&T as of March 31,
2009 and 31% of the Authority’s mvestments is in Office of Treasury. The Authority has no policy
reparding credit risk.
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF¥ WAYCROSS
‘Waycross, Georgia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2009
(Continued)

NOTE2- ASSETS AND LIABILITIES: (Cont’d)
A, Cash and Investments: (Cont’d)

The following is a summary of the types of cash & cash equivalents at March 31, 2009,

Checlking accounts § 153,254

Certificates of Deposit 371,720

Investment Pool accounts 232,946

Petty cash / Change funds 775

Totals § 758,605
Collateralization:

As of March 31, 2009, the following securities were pledged as coliateral to secure the deposits of the
Housing Authority of the City of Waycross: ‘

BB&T

Security Cusip Matarity Date  Interest Rate Market Value
FNMA 31410GN33 11/01/2022 3.50% 350,914
Totals § 350,914

B. Accounts Recefvable:

Accounts receivable including applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts at March 31, 2009,

consisted of the following:

Tenants —net of allowance (§350) § 1,988

Accounts receivable — HUD 45,544

Blackshear Housing Authority 11.942
§ 50474

C. Deferred Charges:

Deferred charges at March 31, 2009, consisted of the following:

Prepaid expenses and other assets § 130,340

[nventory — net of allowance (59,168) 82512
g 212852
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Wayeross, Georgia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2009
{Continued)
NOTE 2- ASSETS AND LIABILITIES: (Cont'd)

D. Capital Assets:

A summary of changes in capital assets are as follows:

Balance Balance
March 31, Transfers/ March 31,
2008 Additions Retirements Depreciation 2009
Capital Assets:
Land $ 1,137,210 & 0 3 o 3 0 $ 1,137,210
Buildngs 20,485,960 0 (1) 0 20,485,968
Equip & Furn. 374,869 40,268 (91,442) 0 323,696
Construction in
Progress 690.897 691.849 0 0 1.382.746
22,688,945 732,118 (91,443) 0 23,329,620
Accumulated
depreciation  ( 14.716.733) 0 79,115 (562.819)  {15.200.437)
Net Capital
Assets §7om2p o728 § (238 § GOSN §RIZBIE
Depreciation by category:
Buildings 5 482,662
Equipment 80,157
Total depreciation $ 562,819

E. Accounts Payable:

Accounts payable ai March 31, 2009, consisted of the following:

Accounts payable — payments in lieu of taxes $ 25,818
Accounts payable — vendors 50,690
Tenant security deposits 46,045

§ 122,053

F. Accroed Liabilities & Unearned Revenue:

Accrued liabilities and unearned Tevenue at March 31, 2009, consisted of the following:

Accrued compensated absences — current portion % 10,095
Tenant prepaid rent 473
$.__10.568
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NQOTE 2 -

NOTE3-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgin

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2009
(Continued)

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES: (Cont'd)
. Other Noncurrent Liabilities:

Ofther noncurrent liabilities at March 31, 2009 consisted of the following:

Acerued compensated absences §_ 30286

The total accrued compensated absences for fiscal year 2009 is $40,381, as compared with $32,234
in 2008.

OTHER NOTE DISCLOSURES:
A. Annual Contributions by Federal Agencies:

Annual Connributions Contract 4-2822 - Pursuant to the Anmual Contributions Contract HUD
contributes an operating subsidy approved in the operating budget for the year ended March 31,
2009, was $1,034,638. In addition to this the Housing Authority earned $691,849 in capital fond
program funding for improvements to the Public Housing units during the year.

B. Risk Management:

The Authority is exposed to Various risks of losses related to torts; thefi or, damage to, and
destmuction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Claims
Kabilities are Teported when it is probable that a Toss has occurred and the amount of that Joss can be
reasonably estimated. There were no claims in excess of commercial coverage during the previous
three years. These losses include an estimate of claims that have been incurred hut not reporied. At
March 31, 2009, there were no lizbilities 10 be reparted.

NOTE 4~ STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY:

NOTE5 -

A. Deficit fund balances:
There were no deficit fund balances in any of the Anthority’s programs.
B. Expenses over Budget:

Total expenses in the Public Housing Program did not exceed the budget during the March 31, 2009
fiscal year.

PENSION PLAN:

The Housing of the City of Waycross provides a defined contribution pension plan through the Housing
Renewal and Local Agency Retiremnent plan for eligible full-time employees. The Authority contributes
an amount equal to 7.5% of each eligible employes’s annual salary and wages to the plan. Employees are
not required to contribute to the plan. The pension expense for the fiscal year totaled $67,510.76. The
total covered payroll was $634,682.14 for fiscal year 2009, The amount has been prorated between the
Waycross and Blackshear Housing Authority’s based upon actual salary allocations charged to each
respective Authority.
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NOTE 6 -

NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8-

NOTE 9 -

NQTE 10 -

NOTE 11~

NOQTE 12-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2069
(Continued)

ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY:

The PHA Owned Housing Program is economically dependent on annual contributions and grants from
HUD. This program operates at a Joss prior to receiving the contributions and grants.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There were no telated party transactions to be reported for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2009.
However, the Honsing Authority also manages the Housing Authority of the City of Blackshear, and
certain administrative expenses are allocated between agencies, This relationship does not constitute a
related entity.

IMPATRMENT OF CAPITAL ASSETS:

In accordance with new financial reporting standards issued by the Government Accounting Standards
Board's, “Statement No, 42, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of Capital Assets
and for Insurance Recoveries” requires certain note disclosures. During the fiscal year ended March
31, 2009, the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross experienced 1o impairments during the year.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

There were no material subsequent events which require disclosure as of the fieid date of this andit.

CONTINGENCIES:

The entity is subject to possible examinations made by federal regulators who determine compliance
with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing grants given to the entity in the current and
prior years. These examinations may result in required refunds by the entity to federal grantors and/or
program beneficiaries.

HUD GUARANTEED DEBT:

Debt related to the original acquisition and later modernization of the public housing developments is
funded, guaranteed and serviced by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD). The obligation does not constitute a debt or pledge of the faith and credit of the Authority and
accordingly has not been reported in the gccormpanying financial statements.

The Housing Authority was also served with debt service information because the Awthority has no
obligation for the debt.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
The supplementary information has been included in order to show the financial statements of the
Housing Authority on the GAAP basis of accounting but in the format of the HUD Handbook 7476.3,

Audit Guide. This is due to the fact that some supplementary information is reviewed by the field
office and provides greater detail concerning the operations of the Housing Authority.
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o AT B THEDEILPC
ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE OVER

FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners Atlanta Regional Office
Housing Autherity of the City of Waycross Public Housing Division
Waycross, Georgia 31502 40 Marietta Street, Five Points Plaza

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

We have audited the financial staternents of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross, 25 of and for the year ended
March 31, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated August 6, 2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with
anditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting as a

basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we do not express an opimion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial

reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the
normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect misstatements on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Housing Authority’s ability
to initiate, authorize, record, process, of report financial data teliably in accordance with penerally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the Housing Authority’s financial statements
that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the Housing Authority’s internal control.

A material weakness is & significant deficiency, or cormbination of significant deficiencies, that results in mose than 2
remote likelihood that & material misstatement of the financial staternents will not be prevented or detected by the Housing
Authority’s internal control.

Our consideration of infernal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in infernal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross’s financial
staternents are free of material misstaternent, we performed tests of its comp iance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of the financial
staternent amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was ot an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
imatters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross, the State of
Georgia, HUD and other federal andit agencies, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties. /
/@.x, , Iﬂ!‘-y i/ @“&l, L
Rector, Lindsay & Reeder, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Spellville, Georgia

August 6, 2009

Ponsitiod Dublie Arentmaarts ® One Wisieria Place = 2220 Wisteria Drive * Suiie 2(19,7’ Snellville, GA 36078 » (770) 879-8411 = Fax: (776)B75-8431 * wwnw.rir-cpa.com



RO LINDSAY & REEDER, FC
ACCOUNTANTS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQU]REI\{ENTS APPLICABLE

TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Beard of Commissioners Atlanta Regional Office

Housing Authority of the City of Waycross Public Housing Division

Waycross, Georgia 31302 40 Marietta Street, Five Points Plaza
Aflanta, Georgia 30303

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross with the types of compliance
requirements described in the 1.8, Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are
applicable to each of ite major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2009. The Housing Authority of the City of
Waycross's major federal programs are identified in the surnmary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each
of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross's management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross's compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with aunditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audiring Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, ot @ test basis, evidence about the Housing
Authority of the City of Waycross' comphiance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our andit
does mot provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross® compliance with those
requirements.

In our opinion, the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross complied, in all material respects, with the Tequirements

referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2009.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross is responsible for establishing and maintaining
cffective internal comtrol over compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to
federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority of the City of Waycross's
internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 2 major federal program in
order 1o determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control over compliance.

A control deficiency in a Housing Authority's internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
contro! does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent
or detect noncompliance with & type of compliance requirement of a federal program on 2 timely basts. A significant
deficiency is a contro} deficiency, of comtbination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the Housing Authority’s
ability to administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of 2 federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the
Housing Authority’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a
remote likelihood that material noncomphiance with a type of compliance requirement of 2 federal program will not be
prevented or detected by the Housing Authority’s internal control.

o LT A retnte (e Wisieris Place * 2220 Wisteria Drive * Suite 200 Snellville, GA 30078 = (770) 875-8411 Fo: (770) 675-8431 * www.rir-cpa.com



Our consideration of internal control over campliance was for the Jimited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and would not necessanly idemify all deficiencies In internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material
wealmesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material

wealmesses, as defined above.

This report is imended solely for fhe jnformation and use of management of the Housing Authority of the City of
Waycross, the State of Georgia, HUD and other federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

L, Tl i/ C

Rector, Lindsay & Reeder, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Speliville, Georgia
August 6, 2009
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Wayeross, Georgia

STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

The prior audit report for the period ended March 31, 2008 contained no formal andit findings.

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COS TS

Section I — Summary of Auditor’s Results:

Financial Statements

Type of report issued on the financial statements: Unqualified
Tnternal control over finaneial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? None reported
Significant Deficiency (ies) identified not
considered to be material weakmesses? None reported
Noncompliance matesial to the financial siatements noted? None reported

Federal Awards

Internal controls over major Programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? INone reported
Significant Deficiency (ies) identified not
considered to be material weaknesses? None reporied
Type of report issued on the compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Any andit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
Accordance with Circular A-133, Section .510(a)? None reported

Jdentification of major programs:

-CFDA #14.850 Low-Income Public Housing

-CFDA #14.872 Capital Fund Program
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000
Did the Authority qualify asa Tlow-Tisk anditee? Yes

Section I1 — Financial Statement Findings

Findings related to financial statements in accordance with GAGAS:

NONE REPORTED

Section III — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Findings and questioned costs for Federal Awards as defined in Section .51 Y

NONE REPORTED
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009



FOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS

Wayeross, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY

Account Description

ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash:
Cash - unrestricted
Cash - restricted
Cash - tenant security deposits
Total Cash

Accounts and notes receivables:
Accounts receivable - HUD
Accounts receivable - other government
Accounts receivable - miscellaneous
Accounts repeivable - tenants rents
Aliowance for doubtful accounts-tenants
Allpwance for doubtful acconnts-other
Accrued interest receivable

Total receivables - net

Current investments
Investments - unrestricted
Prepaid expenses and other assels
Inventorizs
Allowance for obsolete inventories
Interprogram due from
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Capital Assets:
Land
Buildings
Turninwre & equipment
Improvements
‘Work in process
Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assetls - net

Notes receivable - noncurrent
Investment in joint ventures

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

NET ASSET ACCOUNTS
March 31, 2009

Low-Rent Capital Fund
Public Hsg Program
14.850 14,872 TOTAL
g 340,930 5 0 340,930
i 0 0
46,045 0 46,045
386,975 { 386,975
45,544 0 45,544
11,942 ¢ 11,942
0 0 0
2,338 o 2,338
(350) 0 (350)
0 0 0
0 0 0
59,474 0 56,474
371,720 ¢ 371,720
130,340 0 130,340
91,680 0 91,680
(9,168} G (9,168)
0 0 0
1,031,021 0 1,031,021
1,137,210 0 1,137,210
20,483,968 0 20,485,568
323,096 0 323,696
0 0 0
1,382,746 0 1,382,746
(15,200,437} 0 (15,200,437}
8,129,183 0 §,129,183
0 0 0
0 4 0
8,120,183 8,129,183
5 0,160,204 & 0 9,160,204

1A



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY

NET ASSET ACCOUNTS
Mareh 31, 2009
Low-Rent Capital Fund
Public Hsg Program
Account Description 14.830 14872 TOTAL
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
LIABILITIES:
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cash overdraft b3 0 & 0 % 0
Accousts payable < 90 days 50,650 0 50,690
Accrued sataries/payroll withholding 0 1] 1]
Acerued compensated absences 10,095 0 10,005
Accrued interest pryable o 0 0
Accounts payable - HUD PHA programs 0 0 0
Aceounts payable - ather gov. 25,818 0 25,818
Tenant security deposits 46,045 0 46,045
Uneamed revenue 473 0 473
Current portion of L-T debt - capital projects ¢ 0 ]
Other current liahiiities 0 0 0
Interprogram (due to) 0 {0 0
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 133,121 0 133,121
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-term debt, net of current - capital projects 0 ] 0
Accrued comp. Absences - long 1erm 30,286 0 30,286
Noncurrent linbilities - ofher 0 0 0
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 30,286 1] 30,286
TOTAL LIABILITIES 163,407 0 163,407
NET ASSETS:
Invested in capital essets 5,129,183 ] 8,120,183
Restricted - Net Assets 0 0 0
Unrestricted - Net Assets 867,614 0 867,614
TQTAL NET ASSETS 8,996,797 0 8,996,797
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 5 6,160,204 § g 5 0,160,204
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY
REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN FUND NET ASSET ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

Low-Rent Capital Fund
Public Hsg Program
Account Description 14.850 14,872 TOTAL
REVENUES:
Wet tepant rental revene 3 393,169 & 0 5 393,169
Tenant revenue - ofher §1,008 81,008
I'ptal tenant revenue 474,177 474,177
HUD PHA grants - operating 852,009 342,789 1,194,798
HUD PHA grants - capital 0 691,849 691,849
Management fee 0 0 0
Asset management fee it ¢ 0
Bookkeeping fee 0 0 0
Front line service fee 0 0 0
Other government grants 0 0 0
Investment income - unrestricted 14,721 0 14,721
Mortgage interest income 0 0 0
Proceeds from disposition of assets 0 ¢ 0
Fraud income 0 0 0
Other revenue 28,643 0 28,643
Investment imcome - restricted 0 0 o
Gain/(loss) on disposidon {6,112} 0 {6,112}
TOTAL REVENUES S 1,363438 5 1,034,638 5 2,398,076
EXPENSES:
Administsative
Administrative salaries by 313,312 5 43,970 & 357,283
Compensated absences 0 0 0
Auditing fees 6,800 0 6,800
Management fees 0 0 0
Bookkeeping fees 0 0 ]
Advertising & marketing 0 0 0
Fmployee henefits - administrative ' 123,079 18,446 141,525
Office expense 0 0 0
Legal expense 8,775 0 8,775
Travel expense 38,230 1,198 39,428
Other operating - administrative 90,588 3,683 94,271
Tota] Administrative Expense 580,785 67,207 648,082
Asset management fee 0 0 0
Tennat services
Tenant services - salaries 20,460 0 20,460
Relocation costs 0 0 ]
Employee benefits - tenant services 7,715 0 7,715
Other tenant services 5,303 0 5,303
Total Tenant Services 33,538 | 33,538



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
‘Wayecross, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION
REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN FUND NET

SUMMARY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2609

Account Description

Lilities

Water

Eleciricity

Ges

Sewer

Other utilities

Employee benefiis - utilities
Total Utilities Expense

Ordinary Maintenance & Operation
Labor
Materials
Employee benefit contributions
Garbage & trash removal CONTUCLs
Heating & cooling contracts
Snow Removal coniracts
Elevator maintenance COREACLS
Landscape & grounds cONiTacts
Unit turnaround contracts
Electrical contracts
Plumbing contracts
Extermination contracts
Janitorial contracts
Routine mainienance coawracts
Contract costs - other

Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operation

Protective services
Protective services - salaries
Employee benefits - protective services
Other protective services

Total Protective Services

General Expenses
Property insurance
Lighility insurance
Workmen's compensation
Insurance - other
Compensated absences
Payments in fieu of taxes
Bad debt - tenani rents
Bad deht - morigages
Serverance expense

Total General Expenses
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ASSET ACCOUNTS

Low-Rent Capital Fund
Public Hsg Program
14.850 14,872 TOTAL
54,142 0 54,142
20,427 0 20,427
2,660 0 2,660
0 ] 0
57,761 0 57,761
0 0 0
134,990 o 134,980
174,837 35,477 210,314
75,845 18,326 97,171
69,730 13,989 83,719
60,432 0 60,432
0 0 0
0 0 o
0 0 0
240 { 240
5,187 g 5,187
0 0 4
1,549 ¢ 1,549
12,980 0 12,980
4,103 4] 4,103
588 1,754 2,342
16,938 0 16,938
425 429 69,546 494 975
¢ 0 it
0 1] 0
51,512 0 51,512
51,512 0 51,512
61,903 0 61,903
22,454 o 22,454
19,022 2,600 21,622
314 0 314
8,147 0 8,147
25,818 0 25,818
13,557 4 15,557
] 0 0
0 0 0
153,215 2,600 155,815




BOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION
REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHAN GE IN FUND

SUMMARY
NET ASSET ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2009

Account Description

Financial Expenses
Inierest expense - Mortgage Payable
Interest expense - Notes Payable
Amortization - issuance c0sts

Total Financial Expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE
EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE

Other Expenses
Extraordinary mainienance
Casualty losses
Depreciation expense
Total Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

Transfer - operating funds
Transfer of equity

Prior perod adjustments
Beginning Net Assets

Ending Net Assets

Units Avaiiable
Units Leased
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Low-Rent Capital Fund
Public Hsg Program
14.850 14.872 TOTAL
0 0 0
0 ¢ ]
0 0 0
0 0 0
1,379,469 139,443 1,518,912
{16,031) 805,195 879,164
8,387 0 8,387
0 0 0
562,819 0 562819
571.206 0 571,206
1,950,675 139,443 2,090,118
(587,237) 805,195 307,958
203,346 (203.346) 0
2,374,297 (2,374,297} 0
0 0 0
7,006,391 1,682,448 8.688.839
8,996,797 ¢ 8,996,797
4,260 ¢ 4,260
3,681 0 3,681



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WAYCROSS
Waycross, Georgia

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES O¥ FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2009

Federal
Type CFDA# Expenditures

FEDERAL GRANTOR
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT:
Public Housing:

Operating subsidy A - Majar 14.850 % 852,009

Capita! Fund Program A - Major 14.872 1,034,638

TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS b 1,886,647

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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